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MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of Maqbool Textile [,4ills Limited is 10 contribute positively to the Socio-
Economic growlh of Pakistan through business and industrial pursuits endeavoring to
achieve excellence in allspheres ofsuch activitywith effective and efficienl managemenl.

VISION STATEMENT

I\,4aqbool Textile [4ills Limiled become a truly Professional Organization, achieve higher
quality standards, uiilize maximum capacity, capture expansion opportunities and become

a least cosi operatoramongst i1s compelilors.

We will strive to continue as a successful Company. make profit and lhus create value for

ourshareholders withoul high risk to them, our Customers oremployees.

QUALITY AND ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY

Our aim is to achieve the leadership oftextile and spinning industrythrough quality prodllcts

accofCing to custorner satisfaction. We lhrive to achieve the above through the following

1) Acquisilion of qualily raw material-

2) l\,4anuiacturing of high qualityyarn as percustomersatisfaction.

3) Continuous training and guidance lo employees regarding qualiiy and

environment.
4) Continuous improvemenl, close watch and control in production process

and environment.

5) Follow up of the system, regarding international quality and environmental

laws.

6) Conkol of pollution discharge from induskialplocess.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Nolice is hereby given that the 24" Annual Generat l\,,leeting of the Sha reholders of l\raq boot Textile I\, ills Limited will
beheldonThursdaythe3l"'DayolOctober,2013at1O:3OA.MatitsHeadOffice,2-tndusidalEstate,Multanto
I'ansactrl^efollowng bLrstness:

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. Toconfirmtheminutesofthe23tAnnualcenerall\4eetingoftheCompanyhetdonWednesdeythe3l",Day
ofOctober,20'2.

2. To receive, conslder and approve the Audited Financ alStatements ofthe Company together with Dlrectors'
and Aud ilors Report thereon for ihe Year En ded 3 oth June, 201 3

3. To approve the recornmendation ofthe Board or Direciors oithe Company for payment of27 50 % (Rs.2.75
pershare)FinalCash Divtdendoutof profitfortheYearEnded30ihJ!ne, 20.13.

4. To appoint Audilors of the Company for the Year 2013-14 tilt nextAnnuat General IMeetjng of the Company
and to fix iheir remuneraiion_ The present ALrditors [ressrs l\L yousuf Adil Sa]eem & Co.. Chartere;
Accou nlanls, relire a nd belng eiigible offer themselves for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. To consider and if thought lit, with or without mod ficatron, to pass the followng resolution as special
resolution:

RSS.OLUIJQN

"RESOLVED that the consenl and approval be and is hereby accorded to dispose of the suelus land of
Compaiy measwing 58 Kanal 14 Marlas \,lng ouiside the boundary wa ofiis Unit lllsituated at pir MahalRajana
Road, Dist. Toba Tek Singh.

FURTHER RESOLVED that ior the above purpose. I\rian TanvrrAhmal Sherkh Chief Executjve Omcer ofthe
Company, beand is hereby authorized singtyto..tnalize ihe above deaiand to slgn, execute take and do/orcause
to be iaken, act matter. ordone any / allnecessary action, deeds and lhings which are necessary for giving eifect
loihealoresaid resolution"

6. To consider and ifihought fit, with or without modification, approve the lncrease in remuneration package of
MianAtia ShafiTanvir Sheikh, fulliime Working Dlrector ofthe Company, in ierms ofsection 191 ti 2OO oi ihe
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and Ctause 90 and 102 ofthe fulemoraildurn & Articies.of Associaiion ofthe
Cornpany andto passlhe following Resolutions as Specia I Resolutiohs

RESOLUTION

'IIESOLVFO that remuneraiion package of l\,,tian Aita Shafi Tanvjr Sheikh, Director Operations of the
Company be and is hereby revised with increase ofa sum of Fs. SD,0O0 (Rupees FifiyThousand Only) per
month,to the total of Rs. 1S0,000 ( Rupees One Hundred & Fifty Thousand O;ty) per;onth appJicabJ;'with
effect frcm 1sl Nove-ber 2013.A,loll-e.terrs o,appo:rtmentw l'reratn the sa;e1

OTHER BUSINESS

7. To kansaclany other businesswilh the permission oftha chair.

BYORDER OFTHE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
sdl-

(Muhammad Ehsanullah Khan)
CoftpanySecretaryMuliani04.10.2013
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NOTES:
l. The Share Transier Book ofthe Company wll remaln closed fror! 25.10.2013io31.102013 (bolh dates

r'rc usive)
ll. Shares tra n sfer received at the Com pany s' Regrslrars office, Ivl/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt. ) Ltd H.lM

House, T- Bank Square, Lahore bythe close ofbusiness on 24th October2013 willbetreated in time
lll A member entitled to attend and voie at the meetinq is entitled to appoint a Proxy lo attend, speak and

vote instead of him/her. A proxy must be a member. Proxles in order to be valid rnusi be received at the
Registered/Head Ofiice ofihe Company not less than 48 hours before the iime of nleeting

lV. Any ndividualBeneficialOwnersofCDC,entitledtoatiendandvoteaithismeeting must bring his/her
NIC or Passport to prove his/her identlty, and in case of proxy must enclose an atiested copy oi hls/her
NiC or Passpori. Representailves of Corporaie members should bring the usual documents required
forsuchpurpose.

V ivlembersarerequestedio not fyimmediaiely anychangeinthelraddress.
Vl. Members who have not yet subnr ited attesied phDtocopy oftheir computerized Nationalldentily Cards

(CNIC)to the Company are requested to send ihe same at the earliest

srATll4ENI UX!=R SEGTIQ! l!o-o-F o-RDINANCE llS4l
This statement sets out lhe maierial facts concerning ihe special business 10 be lransacted at the Annual
General l\4eeting ofthe Company to be held on Thursday 31'' Ociober 2013.

SPECII\L.,B-US]!ESS IISPOSAL OESUEEIUS LANDJF THE COMPANY OUTSIDE THE BOIJN-D.AEY_)42\!!
oF UNIr No. lll. PIBI{AHA!iAJAM'BpAD-DISLqEAaEXSlll-QH.

Company owns and measuring 58 Kanal& 14 Marlas lying outside the boundarywallof its Unit No. lllwhich is not in

useofmanufaclurlng activit es and needs io be dlsposed of

The Company hascarried outthe necessary due dlligencewith respectto d isposal of su bieci land.

SEEQB-LBIJSINESS : BEVISIoILoI EEUUNEBAIION.PAC(AGE oF DIRECToR oPERATIoNS oF THE
COMPANY

The ierm ofBoard & ChlefExecutive Officer commenced from 01 04 2012. However, due tothe inflaUon factors, ihe
remuneration packages offu llinre directoroperaiion ofthe Company is ploposed lo be revised and approved in lhe
fofthcom ng ceneral Meeting of Company. TheIefoIe, the directors of the Co.npany have moved the Special
Resolution for the app roval from the m embels of the Co m pany

The directo r operation s is inte rested in passing of th e above reso lution to lhe extent of his rem uneratio n package
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D'RECTORS' REPORT
ln the name of Allah the Most Beheficenl and the Merciful

Dear Shareholders,
Your directors ate pleased to present the 24th Annual Report on the affairs ofyour Company

along with theAudited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30,2013.
By lhe grace ofAlmightyAllah, the performance ofyou. Company during the year under report

has been excellent and the most proiitable of its history. The lotal sales for the year were Rs. 4.554
Billion forthree spinning units & one ginning unit. The Gross Profit was Rs. 493.376 1\,4 illion and netted
at Rs. 173.556 l\rlillion after providing forTaxation and Financial Charges.

Yours directors are further pleased to reportthat du.ing the yeartransaction to acquire the iixed
assets (land, building & machinery) oi M/s Accord Textiles Ltd. (ATL) has been completed. The title of
the land of ATL of '125 Kannal & '10 lvlarlas has also been transferred in the name of Company
subsequenl to the balance sheet date. Yours Company also purchased the additional land measuring
i07 Kannal& 13|\,4arlas adjacentto lhe mills land for its futu re expansion p,ans.

SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL RESULTS
2013

Rupees

4 ,554 ,284 ,139
(4,060,907,603)

2012
Rupees

3,421,881,369
(3,073,768,037)

Sales
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Other operating income

Distribution cost
Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses

Finance cost

Profit before taxalion
Taxalion

Net Profit for the year

Earnings per sharc

493,376,536

19,307,750

348,'t'13,332

16,685,515

512,684,286

(79,285,326,)
(89,032,939)
(18,876,004)

364 798,847

(50,135,767)
(58,518,396)
(21 ,137 ,040)

(187,194,269)
(89,11S,915)

(129 ,791 ,203)
(68,238,889)

236,370,'102
(62,813,512)

166,768,755
(40,497,836)

173,556,590 't26,27 0 ,919

10.33 7.52

The salientfeatures ofthe operations ofthe Company during the year are summarized below:

.lnlinewithCompany'spolicyofcontinuousBlvlR,du.ingtheyear,installationof4Setsof
N,4uratec (Q-Pro) Automatic Winding [,'lachines at the capital cost of Rs. 82.160 Million at
Unit I was compleled & slarted production of quality yarn. The replaced 5 Sets of7-2 l\rach
Cone. Winding Machines were inslalled at Unit lll 1o enhance the capacity of production &
quality ofyarn.

. YoLrr Company during theyear has also purchased & installed ancther 7 Sets of l.nported Ring
Spinning Frames (Howa Brand) comprising 4,704 spindles atthe cost of Rs. 20.227 Million at its
Unit lll& now the totalspindles installed /worki.g at Unit lllare 23,904.

. Re-structuring of building of Ring Section of Unit lll for new installation of 7 Ring Spinning
Frames at aCapitalCost Of. 1 .200 N,4illion has been completed.

. Your Company has also incurred a Capital Cost of Rs. 15.850[IillionaiilsUnitlllforvarious
balancing, replacements of machinery.
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. Construction of4 godowns for cotton having Storage Capacity of '10,000 Cotlon Bales al LJnit lll
at estimaled CapitalCost ofRs. 10.300 N4illion is in progress.

. Conslruciion ofgodo /nforyam storageatunil lllalestimatedCapitalCostofRs.7.700 N,4illion isin prcgress.

. During the year your Company has also incurred a tolal capital of Rs. l13.365MillionatUnitl&
Rs. 15.067 lvlillion at Unit ll which includes installation of 4- sets of Muratec (Q-Pro) Automatic
Cone Wrnders aI Unit l.

. Demand FinanceofRs.40 [,4illion & LTFF /EOP Finance ofRs.40 [,4illion (Tota,B0 Million) was
approved by HBLfor impodof4 sets of21-C {Q-Pro)Automalic Cone \Mnders.

. Prompi re-payment of Term Loan ofABLiorRs. 15 N4illion (Quarterly installmentofRs 3750N,4

each) during theyearleaving outslanding ofRs. 26.250 Million as theyearended 30.06.2013.
. During theyearlhe directors ofthe Companyfurther provided Rs 15.225 l\.4illion as inlerest free loan to

the Company. Nowthe totalamount of interest free loan as at 30.06.2013 is Rs.88.166 Million.

OPERATIONS OF GINNING UNIT
The operations of Ginning Unit of MT[4 comprising of '10 sawgin machines have been
satisfaclory. During the season unit produced 16,913 bales (2012: 14,659 bales) of quality

cotton at the competitive cost .The collon bales produced by our own ginning unit were of
contamination free high quality standard lead to produce thefine qualityyar

FUTURE BMR PLANS
ln line with Company's Policy ofcontinuous Bl\,1R, following lmport LC's ofmachinery have been
established by the Company.
3 Sets of Reiter Drawn Frames (Unit l) Euro 246,000 (ShipmentDecember 201 3)

2 Sets ofTruetzschler Foreign Pads Sep. (Unit l) Euro '130,000 (Shipment December2o13)

1 Sel ofJYFL-lll Waste Coll. Machine (Unit lll) USD 27,600 (Shipment October 20'13)

4,000 Pcs of SaurerTexpart Spindles (Unit lll) Euro 54,730 (Shipment January 2014)

Bank Al-Habib Ltd. has approved the term finance of Rs. 55 l\,4illion for letirement of import documents

ofabove mentioned 3 Sets ofReiter drawframes & 2 sets offoreign parts separators.

Alllhe above machinery is expected to arrive & be installed at the respective unils by January 2014.

EXPORTS
The Company made totalexports ofyarn valuing Rs.{,756,371 Million during the year under
report as compared to the Exports valuing Rs.'1,805.432 Million in the previous year. The
dectease ot 2.72yo in export sales during the yearwas due to non availabiiity ofcompetitiveyarn
prices inthe international marke.

DIVIDEND

To sharethe profit ofthe company with the shareholde.s, yourdirectors propose distribution ofa
finalCash Dividend @ 27.50.% (Rs 2.75 per share)tothe shareholders ofihe company out of
the profitearned forlhe year ending 30.5.20'13.

lso 9001:2008 OMSAND ISO'14001:2004 EMS CERTIFICATION:

The company has sLrccessfully maintained its ISO 9001i2008 certification for Quality
[ianagement system and the lSo'14001:2004 certification tor Environmental Management
System.

COMPLIANCE WTH CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

We are pleased to repoft that the Company is complying with the requirements ofthe Code of
Corporate Governance as introduced by the Securities and Exchange Commission ofPakistan.
The various statements, as required bythecode, are appended with the Report.

RECOVERY OF BALANCE FIRE LOSS OCCURRED IN 2OOO:

The Winding up Petitions filed in ihe Lahore High Court and the Recovery Suit filed in the Civil Courl,
Lahore against Pakistan General lnsurance Company Ltd., are slill pending adjudication in the
respective Honourable Courts.lhe amount recovered ifany from the PGI shallbe incorporated in the
accounls as and when received.
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BOARDMEETINGS:

During the year ended on 30-06-2013 four (4) meetings ofthe Board of Directors were held. Attendance
bv each Director isgiven below:

Dkector'sNamq MeetingsAtiendcd

Mian TanvirAhmad Sheikh 4

l\,4rs. Romana Tanvir Shelkh 4

Mian AnisAhmad Sheikh 4

l\4rs. Rameen Anis Sheikh 4

llian ldreesAhmad Sheikh 4

MianAzizAhmaC Sheikh 4

MianAtta ShafiTanvir Sheikh 4

SVed RazaAbbas Jaffery(Rep.) NIT 3

Leave ofabsencewas granled to Direclorwho could not aitend the meetings.

AUDITORS

Your Companv'sAuditors M/s M.YousufAdil Saleem & Co., chartered Accountants, l\,4ullan, retired and
being eligible offer themselves for re appointment for the next year.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

Patlern of holding ofthe sh3res by the Shareholders ofthe Company as at the closed period of 04-10-
20'11 as required under Section 235 (2) (d)orthe cor.panies Ordinance, 1984 is enclosed.

RELATIONS WITH LABOURAND STAFF

Your Dkectors are happy to report thal relations with labor and staff ofthe Company remained cordial
throughoutlhe year.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your DirectoG acknowledge the best cooperation as usual enjoyed by your Company f.om its banks
namely as under.

. [,4/s Habib Bank Ltd.,

. N,l/s BankAl-Habib Ltd..

. [I/s United Bank Ltd.,

. N,(/sAllied Bank Lld.,

. l\,4/s FaysalBank Ltd.,

. lvl/s Habib Melroporitan Bank Ltd

We wish to record our sincere appreciation tothe management ofabove banks and hope that theywill
continue their suppo(to us in future as usual.The dedicated hard work oi allemployees ofthe Company
is also acknowledqed.

On behalfofthe Board ofDirectors

sd/-
IV] IAN IANVI RAHI\,,1AD SH EIKH

CHAIRMAN
MULTAN:
Dated: 04-10-20'13
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SIX YEARS KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

BALANCESHEET

&PadUpCap la

Lln appropr ated Prof i1/(Los,
Tola Equily

Properly, planl and equlpmenl

L abllles
Defered/Longlerm
Shod Term Liab I lles
Tola L abi les

Tola Equily&Liabi iiies

0wned
Lon! Term Deposils

PROFIT&LOSSACCOUNT

Operal ng ProJiii(Loss)
Prot r(Loss) beforetaxal on

OISTRIBUTION

Cash Dividend%

RATIOS

Breakupv aue(R$
Earningpershare(Rs )
Relurnon Eqully{Rs)
CurlenlRalio
oebrEqu ty Ralovr Ihoutsurp us

Debl/EqulyRalowllhsurpus

CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Spindles lnslalled
Un t# 1

lnslaled Capacily ol Yarn-

20/S Count (K!,

20/SCounl(Kgs)
Unilf2

Slandard prodlrction of Yarn
40s PC (Kqs){2009:30's PC)

Actua produclion of Yarn

4C's PC (Kgs)(200S:30s PC)
Unil#3

lnsla led Capac ly olYam
20/S Couil {Kgs)

20/S CoLrnl {Kgs)

June30
2008

200,000,000

84,000,000
42,000,000

(31698,1s01
178,301,850

24,382,828
788,090,084

992,343,179

1171,145,429

593,974,372

3,466,739
572835,484

1171145,029

1767,354 296

94,774763
47,241479

{25,598 802)
8,836771

(34,435,573)

NL

June3A,
2013

200.000,000

168,000,000
42,000,000

327,712,860
537,712,860

150,268,385

368,728,S99
1,098,724,635

1,467,453,634

2,155,434,879

951.646,443
5,654,639

1 ,198,122,497
2,15s,434,87S

4,554,284,139
493,376,536
217,A62,351

236.370,101
62,813 512

173 556 589

27 sAv"

lune 3A

2012

200 000,000

168 000,000
42000,000

191 956 271

401 956 271

150 268,385

159 182 792

173241,472
932il],264

1484654920

651 186 126

5 654 639
827 e14155

1 484 654 920

3 421 881,36S
348 113 332
150,083,240

166 768,755

40,497,836
126,270,"d19

2254%

23 92
752
031

1071
039

0.288

46200
18 336

5937060

5 38S,139

27 864

4,721,968

4,302,034

lune 3A

2411

.200,000,000

168,000,000
42,000,000

107,685 352
317,685,3s2

150,268,385

177,941_865

536,42S,766

714,371,631

1,182,325,368

669,489,745

5,654,639

506,8!1,738
1,182,325,368

3,974,775,521
383 243,144
178,731,116

179,152 66!
74035015

105,117654

25v"

18.s0

6.26
0.33

0.951
0.56

0381

46,200

18,336

6,337.6C9

5,690.234
27,864

4,668360

4,480780

June i0.
2010

200000000

168000,000
42000,000
40 367 698

250367,698

150268,385

162755,067
451,754,360

614 549,421

1 015145 510

692 329,191
4499,639

318316,680
1 015145,510

2183978,491
293 408,224

112,4643T4
11€,489,601

29,514_702
88,978,899

22sA%

14 90

530
036

070:1
065

0 406

46 200
18,336

6242118

4816,825
27,864

3 975,305

3,730,163

200000000

168 000 000
42,000000

{48,611,200)
161388,800

150,268 385

136,862996
888,732517

1,025,595 513

1,337 252 698

7186063r8
3 557 73S

614,220555
1,337,252 6S8

1 ,807 ,314,427
171311,423
(24.463,965)

(16,272,0S3)

640,957
(16,913,050)

NIL

June3A,
200!

32.01

10.33

0.32

1.09 1

0.54
0.69

70,101
18,336

6,389,193

4,443,856

27,864

4 784742

3,7C6671

23S04

5 2S0 445

4316 860

9.60 10.61

(101) (20s)
(0.054) (0.19)

069:1 0.7311

0.84 16:84
0.439

44 472 44,472
18612 18,672

5,975052 5 701,816

5,138171 5 593 893
25,800 25,800

6,372,218 6,061 406

5,487,830 5 996 648
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Year Ended J une 30,20i3

This statement is being presented to corrply wlth the Code of Corporate covernance contained n
Regulatron No 35 (ChapterX0 ofthe Karach LahoreandLstamabadStockExchangesiorthepurposeof
establishing a frarnework of good governance, whereby a isted Company rs manag;d rn compliance with
the best practices ofcorpoaate governance.

TheCompanyhasappliediheprincipescontainedi.theCCGinthefoilowingmanner:

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non,executive directors and directors
represenUng minorrty interestson its Boardof Dlrectors Atpresentthe Board lnc udes:

Name
I\,1ian TanvlrAhmad Sheikh
IMrs. RomanaTanvirSheikh
MianAnisAhnradSheikh
Mrs RameenAnis She kh
Mian ldreesAhmad Sheikh
M anAzizAhmad Sheikh
I\, anAita ShafiTanvir Sheikh
Syed RazaAbbas Jaffery - Rep. NIT

2 The directors have confrmed ihai none
companies. includlng this Company

Category
Executive Di.ector (Chairman/ Chief Executive)
Non-Execulive Director
Executrve Director
Non-Executive D rector
Non Execulive D rector
Non-Execulive Director
Executive Director
Non-Executrve Director

ofthern is serying as a director on more than seven listed

3 All the resident directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has
defalllied in payment of any loan to a bank ng Company, a DFI or an NBFI ot being a mernber of a
siockexchange. has been dec ared as a defaulierby thai stock exchanoe.

4 No casualvacancy occurred in the board ofdirectors dur ng theyear.

5. The Company has prepared a "Code of conduct" and appropriate steps have been taken to
disserninate itthroughoutihe Company alcng with iis s!pport ng policies and procedures.

6. The board has developeC a vtslon/mission staiement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policiesoflheCompany.Acompeterecordofpa{icularsofsignifjcantpoliclesalongwithtEedates
on which they were approved oramended has been malnta ned

7. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decrslons on material transactions.
rncl!ding appointment and dete.minat on of remuneration and terms and conditions of emp oymeri
of the CEO, other execlrtive and non-executive directors, have been taken bi the
boa.d/shareholders.

8. Allrelated party lransact ons have been revievr'ed and approved bythe Board and are carried outon
normal /agreed terms and condltions.

9. The meetngs ofthe board were presided overbythe Chalrman and, tn his absence by a director
elected by the board forthis purpose and the board metat leastonce in every quarter Wltten noUces of
the board meetings, alongwith agenda andworking papers, were circu lateci at least seven days beiore
the meetings. The mlnutes ofthe rreet ngswere appropr alely recorded and circulated.

10. The Drectors are conversant wiih ihe relevant laws appllcable to the Company. ils polrces and
proced!res and provrslons of memoTandum and articles ofassoclaUon and are aware oftheir dut es
and 'espors b lit Fs

11
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2A

21.

11.

12

13.

14.

15

17

18

19

16

Dlring the year board arranged Directors' Training Program approved By SECP under Code of
CoTporate Governance 2012 for one of Company s Dlrector naming L4r Atta ShafiTanvlr Sheikh to
gei certification under Direclor tra nlng program organized by the Executive Deveiopment Center
(EDC) of the Unlverslty of Lahore one ofthe approveC lnstitutons ofSECP to offer D rectors'
Training Program in Pak stan.

The Board has approved apporntment remuneration terms and conditions olihe employment ofthe
Head of lnterna Audit lncluding remLlneraton as determined by the Chief Executive Oflicer Therewas
no new ap pointment ot C h ief Financia Offrcer (CFO)and CompanySecretary dunng the year.

The d rectors' re po rt for the year has been prepaled ln compllance with ihe requiremenls ofthe Code
and fully descrlbes the salient matters required to be d sc osed.

The flnancial statements ofthe Company wele duly endorsed by Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer before approval of the Board.

The directors, CEO and executives do nothold any ntelest nthesharesoftheCompanyotherthan
thatdisclosed in the pattern ofshareholding

The Company has complied wlth allthe corporate and financia I repodin g requirements ofthe CCG

The board has formed an Airdit Committee it cornprises of three members, all of them non-
executive directors includlng ihe cha rman oflhe committee. The chairman ofthe commlitee is nct
an inclependent direcior & wil be changed on next eection daie to bring the compositon of aud t
comm ttee in ine wiih the req uirement of CCG 2012

The meet ngs of the audii comrnittee were held at least once in every qLrarter prior to approval of
rnierim and final resu ts ofthe Company and as required by the Code. The terrns of reference ofthe
committee have been iormed and adv sed to the committee forcompilance.

The board hasformed an HR and Remuneratlon Committee comprising ofthree mernbersofwhomtlvo
aTe non-execul ve directors&thecha rman ofthe commiitee is non-executive directoras followlng

Mian ldreesAhmad Sheikh
MianTanvir AhmadSheikh
MianAzlzAhmad Sheikh

Chairman
l\,4embeT
tr/lernber

22

The Board has set up an effectve lnierna Audit functon who are considered sultably quallfied &
experienced for lhe purpose & conversantw th the pol cies & procedure of the Company & they are
invo ved in the internalauditiunciron on fulltlme bas s

The statutory auditors of the Company have corfrmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the qualiy control review program of the ICAF, ihat they or any of the partners of the
firm, thelrspouses and m nor ch ldren do not hold shares ofthe Company and that the frrm and all its
partners aae in compLance wth lnternaUonal Federation ofAccouniants (IFAC) gLridelines on code
of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors orthe persons associated with them have hot been appointed to provide other
services except in accordancewith the list ng regu aUons and the auditors have confirmed thatthey
have obserued IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The'closed perlod', priorto the announcernent of interim/flnal results, and buslness decisions, whlch
may materialy aifect the rnarket p ce of Company's securities was deiermined and intimated to
dire.tols, employees and stock exchange(s)

23

12



Maqbool Textile Mills Limited '%ooroo.

24.

25.

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminaled among all market participants at
once through stock exchange(s).

We confirm that all other material p nciples enshrined in the Code have been comDlied with
except Clause I (b) V (e) Vl. XXIV of the CCG 2012, towards whrch reasonable Dioaress is
being made by the Company to seek compliance by the end of next accountinq ye;r&-trllnext
election datelo bring thecompliancern tlnew;th the requirement of CCG 20.t 2. 

_'

Forandon behalf of the Board

sd/-
MIAN TANVIR AHIUAD SHEIKH
CHIEF EXECUTIVEOFFICER

Nlultan: October4, 2013
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST
PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Slatement of Compilance with ihe best practices conlained in the Code of
Corporate Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of Maqbool Textile Mills Limited (the

Company), for the year ended June 30, 2013 to comply with the relevant Listing Regulations ofthe
Karachi, Lahore and lslamabad Slock Exchangeswhere the Company is lisled.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Colporate Governance is that of the Board of
Directors of the Company. Our responsibiliiy isto review, to the extentwhere such compliance can
be objectively verified, wheihe. the Stalement of Compliance reflects the status oflhe Company's
compLiance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance and report, if it does noi. A
review is linited primariLy to inqulr es oflhe Company's personnel and review ofvarious documenls
prepared bythe Company to comply with the Code.

As part of oLrr audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an u.derslanding of the
accounting and lnternal control systems sufficient 10 plan lhe audit and develop an effeclive audit
approach. We are not required lo consider whether the Boaad's statemenl on internal controls
covers all risks and conirols, or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

Further Lisling Regulation 35 (x) requlres the Con'lpany to place before the Board of Di.ectors for
their consideration and approval related pady trafsactions distinguishing between transaclions
carried out on terms equivalent to those ihat prevail at arm's length transactions and transaciions
which are not executed at arm's length price recording properjustification for using such alternale
priclng mechanism. Further, all such transactions are also required 10 be separately placed before
the audit commlttee. We are only required and have ensured compliance of requirement to the
extent of approval of related party transaction by the Board of Directors and placement of such

transactions before the audit committee. We have not carrled out any procedures to determine
whelherthe related party transactions were undertaken alarm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attenlon whlch causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does nol appropriately reflectthe Company's compliance, in allmaterial
respects, with the best practices contained in the Code ofCorporate Governance as applicable to
the Company fortheyearended June 30,2013.

M, YOUSUFADILSALEEIVI & CO,
Chartered Accountants.

Enqaqemenl Partner:
TalatJaved

Dated:04.10.2013
Mu llan

14
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of MAQBOOL TEXTTLE MTLLS L|MITED (the
Company) as at June 30, 2013 and the related profit and toss account, cash flow statement and
statemeni ofchanges in equity togetherwith ihe notes foiming part thereof,lorthe year then ended,
and we state that we have obtained ailthe information and explaoations which, to the best ofour
knowledge and belief, were necessary forthe purposes ofour audit.

It is the responsibilily ofthe Company s management to establish and maintain a system of internal
conlrol, and prepare and present the above said s{atements in conformity with the approved
accounling standards and the reqLrirements oflhe Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility
isto express an opinion on ihese slatemen{s based on our audit.

We conducted ou. audit in accordance with the audiling standards as applicable in pakistan. These
standards require thai we plan and perform the aud;l to obtain reasonable assurance aboutwhether
the above said statemerts are free oiany material misstatement.An audit includes examlning, on a
testbasis,evidencesuppodingthearnou|tsanddisclosuresintheabovesaidstatements.Anaudit
also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant esiimales made by management,
as well as, evaluating the overail presentalion oflhe above said siatements. We believe that our
aLrdit provides a reasonable basls forour opinion aid, afterdue verification, we report that;

in our opinion, proper books ofaccounls have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984;

inouropinion;

(a)

(b)

(i) the balance sheet and profit and Joss account togetherwith the noles iilereon have
been drawn up in conformity wiih lhe Companies Orciinance, 1984, and are in

agreement with the books of account and are fudher in accordance wilh the
accounting policies consistenilV applied.

the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose cf the Company's
business;and

the businessconducted, investments madeand the expenditure incurred duringthe
yearwere in accorda nce wilh th e objecls of th e Company;

(iD

(iii)

15
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(c) in our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, the balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash flow statement and slalement of

changes in equily together with the notes formihg parts thereof conlorm with app'ovbd

accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and give the information 
'equired 

by the

Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and, respectively give a true and

fair view of the state ofthe Company's affairs as at June 30, 2013 and ofthe proflt, its cash

. flows and changes in equity fortheyear then ended; and

(d) in our opinion, Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr ordinance' 1980 (XVlll

of 1980), was deducted by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund

established underSection 7 of thatOrdinance.

M, YOUSUFADTLSALEEIVl & CO.

CharteredAccountants

Engagement Pariner:

TalatJaved

Place: Multan

Date: 04.'10.2013
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TSSEIS
Non-currcnt asse6

Property, pla nt and equipment
Longterm deposits

CURRENTASS=TS
Sioresandspares
Stockintrade
Tradedebls
loans a nd adva nces
Trade deposils a nd prepayrnenls
Tax refunds due irom government
Advancetax
Otherreceivable
Current portion oflong term inveslment
Cashandbankbalances

BALANCE SHEETAS AT JUNE 30, 2013

3

2013

951,646 443
5,665,93S

957 312,382

2012

651 186,126
5,654,639

6s6,840,765

4
5
6
7
I
I

12

13

10
11

30,993,643
505,197 685
603.948,996

12 749,151
381,409

i2,349,120
26,164,A07

6,338,486

1198,122,497

22,060.382
375 461 ,644
341212,574
26,061,062

350,409
15,126174
31,319,980

213,840
289,246

15,718,844

TotalAssets

EQUITYAND LIABIUTTES
S h a re c a p ita I a n d re s en/ es

ShareCapjtal
GeneralreseIVe
unapproprialed proiit

S u rpl iJ s o n reval u ati on of p rope rty, p I a nt a n d eq u ip m ent

N o n-c u rrent I iabi I itie s
Long{erm fl na ncing
Long term loansirom related parties
Deferred llabililies

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Accrued rnarkup
Short term borrowings
Current portlon of long term flnanctng
Provision for tax

827,814 155

2,155 .434,87I 1 ,484 654,920

168,000,000
42 000,000

327,712,860

168,000,000
42,000 000

191 ,956 271

401,956,271
'150,268,385

26 250,000
72,941,064
s9,991,728

1s9 182,792

278,4A8,132
17 .323 529

411933,284
15,000,000
5A,982 527

537,712 86A

150 268,3A5

14
15
16

17

18
19
14

361,247,A82
22,9iA,167

592 659 806
61 666,100
55 241 ,48A

Cont;ngencies and commitments
Total equity and liabilities

sdt
MianTanvirAhmad Sheikh

Chalman/Ch efExecut ve Offcer

,,1sb /34,arc 1 434,654 920

1,198.72.1635 77 3 247 ,472

sd/-
Muhammad Ehsanullah Khan

ChlefFi.ancialOfllcer

20

The annexed noles from 1 to 37 form an inteqral part ofthese iinanclalstatements

sd/-
It4ian An is Ahmad S heikh

t ,d;84 3otl
I 88 166 064 I

I zs s;e,ass 
I

:68,728 9S9

17

0

0



Maqbool Textile Mills Limited -.?MAQBOOL

PROFITAND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

ACCOUNT
JUNE 30, 2013

Sales

Costofgoods sold

Gross profit

Otherlncome

Distribution cost
Administralive expenses

Otheroperaiing exPenses

Finance Cost

Profit before laxaiion
Taxation

Profitfortheyear

Othercomprehensive income

Total comprehensive incomefortheyear- net of lax

Earnings pershare - basic and diluted

512,684,286 364,758,847

Note

21

22

sd/-
lVIian AnisAhmad Sheikh

2013
Rupees

4 ,554,284 ,139
(4,060,907,603)

2012
Rupees

3,421,881,369
(3,073,768,037)

493,376,536
19,307,750

348,113,332
16,685,515

24
25
26

79,285,326
89,032,940
18,876,004

50J35,767
58,518,396
21,137,040

(187,194,270) (129,791,203),
(89.119,915) (68,238,889)27

28

236,370,101
(62,813,512)

166,768,755
(40,497,836)

173,556,589 126,270,919

173,556 589 126,270,919

29 10.33 7.52

The annexed notes from '1 to 37form an iniegralparl ofthese financial statements.

sdt
I\,,lian TanvirAhmad Sheikh

chaiman/ ChieiExecutive OJfi cer

sdt
I\ruhammad Ehsanullah Khan

Chiel Fina nclal Oificer
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2013

A. CASH FLOWS FRAM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
ProJltbefore laxation
Adjusimenlsfor:

Provisionfordoubfiul debts
Provision for staff reliremenl benefils - gratuity

Operating cash fl ows beforeworking capital changes
(lncrease)/decrease in curreniassets

Sloresandspares
Slock-ln{rade
Tradedebts
Loans an d adva nces
Trade deposils an d prepayments
Tax relunds due from government
Otherrecelvable

(Decrease) / increase in cuffentliabiliiles
Trade and other payables (excluding unclaimeC dividend)

Cash generatedfrom operations

Gratuity paid
Financecostpaid

Netcash from operating activiiies

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACNVffIES
Additionio p.operty, plantand equipment
lnsuranceclarm proceeds
Long ierm deposits
Rederaption of onglerm nvestmenis

Netcash used in lnvesting activilies

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCINGACTIVITIES
Rece ipi/(R epay ment) of lon g ierm financing
Short term borrowings- net
Dividendpa d

Nel cash used in linancing activities
Nel increese/ (decrease)in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equlvalenis at beginn nq oftheyear
Cash and cash equivalentsatend oftheyear

2013

236,370,101

2012

166 768,755

54,6S0,583
945,827

7,281,278
68,238,889

'131.116,577

414 074,726 297,485,332

(385,133,919)

82 872,644

(275,807 A46)

36,739,458

111,813,451 58,817,744

\18 422,83A) (41,245 898)

15,718,844

Theannexed notes irom I to 37form an integra I part of these f, nancial stateme nis.

sdt
I\,,lian TanvirAhmad Sheikh

Cha man/Ch efEre.ll ve otr.er

sd/,
M ian Anis Ahrn ad Sheikh

Dlreclor

sd/-
I\ruhammad Ehsanullah Khan

Ch efFinancialOfil.er

177,704 625

(8,933 261)
(129,736 A41)
1262,736 422)

13,311,91'1
(31,000)

2,777 A54
213 840

(3,433,044)
(174,953,014)
(72,187,909)
(20,700,81s)

223,117
(5,1s9,702)

404,321

f(36,60ss.) I t (31 3rrBsoi
(10,542 r20) | | (s,830,250) l
(e: s:: zzz) | | tez er:,arzj 

I

(130 236,281) (100,063,642)

t(3?4r6r,?B0 l l=(36,38616511I 2i6o78lL -lI rrr:oor I -lI ,agz+ol f szz,asz 
I

(37 4,47 5 ,7 56j (3s,808 473)

383,518,228
(9,380,358)
15,718,844_

6 338,486

92,O44,835
14,990,464

728,380

240,225,400
184,726,522
(37 433,6S4)
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

General unaryro$iated
/ese/ve Ptofit

168,000,000 42,000,000 107,685,352 317,685,352
Balance at July 1,2O11

Other comprehensive income for the year - net of tax

Toial comprehensive income

Dividend for the yearended June 30, 2011

at Rs. 2.s/share

Balance al June 30,2012

Prolitfor the year

Other comprehensive income lor the year _ net of tax

Tota I comprehensive income

Divldend for ihe year ended June 30,2012

ai Rs. 2.25lshare

Batance at June30,2013

Shere
capiEl

126,27A,919 126,27A 919

(42,000,000) (42,000,000)

168,000,000 42,000,000 191,956.271 401,956 271

173,556,589 173,556589

(37,800,000) (37,800,000)

168,000,000 42,000,000 327,712,860 537,712860

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integralpari ofihese financialslatements

sd/-
[rlia n Ta nvirAhmad Sheikh

chaimai/ Chief Executive Oflicer

sdl
[rianAnisAhmad Sheikh

Director

sdt
Ilruhammad EhsanullahKhan

Chiel Fina ncial Office r
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
1. GENERAL INFORMATION
1'l l]laqbooiTextile l\,4iJls Lim iled (the com pany) was incorpo rated in pakistan on Decem ber 03, 1 98g as a pubtjc timited

company underthe Cornpanies ordinance, 1984 and is listed on Karachi, Lahore and lslamabad stock exchanges.The regisiered office of the Company is sjtuated in t\rultan, pakistan. The Cornpany is principally engaged inmanufactLlring and sale ofyaln, cotton seed and cotton llnt. The company's manufact;ing facilities are located atDistrici lVuzaffar Garh. pekistan

On October 01 2012 the cdmpany acquired the fixed assets (Land,Buitding and [,4achinery )oispinnjng unitfrom
AccordTextiles Limited (ATL) located at pir..ahaLRajan Road, Distt. T.T. Sin;h.

1'2 The financiar statements are presented in pak Rupees, which is the company's functionar and presenielion

2. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTlNGPOLICIES
2.1 Statement of combliahce

These llnanciar statements have been prepared in accordance wirh the approved accountrng standards asappricabie in Pakistan- Approved accounting standards comprise of such rnternarionar Financial Reporringstandards (|FRS) issued by the tnternational Accounting standards Board (the lAsa) as notjred lnder theprovisions of rhe companies ordinance, 1984 the requirements of the companies ordinance, 1984 and thedireciives issued bythe securities and Exchange comrn ission olpakistan (sEcp). whereverthe requirements ofthe companies ordinance. 1 984 or rhe drrectives issued by the sEcp diffe; with the requrrements of the IFRS, thereq u irements of the Companies O rdinance, 1 984, and the sa id directives shall prevajl.

2.2 Standards, interpretation and amehdment adopted during the year

These fo'owing standards amendments and interpretaiions are onry effective for the year ended June 30, 20.13.'Thesesrandards,interpretationsandrheamendmentsareeirhernotrerevantrotnecimpany,soperationsorare

not expecied to have significanl impact on the cohpany's financiat stalemehts other lhan certain additional
disciosures

Amendments to IAS 1 - presentation of Financial
Statements- Presentation ct items of Other
Comprehensive lncorne

Effectjve from accounting period beginning on or
aftet July 01,2012

The amendmentsto IAS 1 change theglouping ofitems presented in olhercomprehensive income (ocl). Itemsthatcould
be recrassifred (or recycred) toproftorross ata future point in time (forexample, net g;ins ;; hedges oI iet investmentslexchange differences ontransratrcn offoreiqn opera.ons, ner movements on cash io;hed;es and net rosses orgains onavairabre_for-sa. financiar assets) wourd be presented separatery iiom items thatwittneveioe rectassmea lior exampte,actuariargains and losses on defined beneftprans). rncome tax on items ofolhercomp.enenlive income is requirea to oear.catedonthe samebasis i.e the amendments do not change rhe opiion to presunt itJr" oroir,"r 

"ompr"nensive 
incomeejlher before iax or net ofiax. The amendments requlre retrosp;ciive appljcation.

2.3 New accounting standards and IFRS irterpretations that are notyet effective

The forrowinq standards, amendments ard interpretalions are onry effective for accounting perods, beginning on oraflerlhe date mentioned againsl each oithem. These standards, i;terpretations anJineamenoments are elttrernotrerevant to the company's operations or are not expected to have signrficant impalt o-n tne company,s financiarstalemenis otherthan certain add iflonai disctosures exceptforamendmients in IAS is
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The amendnrentslo IAS 1 change the grouping of items presented in other comprehensive income (OCl) ltemsthai

could be reclassified (or recyc ed) to prolitor loss at a fuiure point in time (for example, net gains on hedges ofnet

investments, exchange differences on translation offoreign operations, net movements oa cash flow hedges and

net losses or galns on availablejorsale financialassets) wou d be presented separateiyflom iiems thatwlllnever

be rec assifred (for example, actuarial galns and losses on defined beneiit plans) lncome tax on items of other

comprehenslve income is requiredto be allocated onthe same basis i.e thearaendmenlsdo notchangethe opton

to presenl items of other comprehensive income either before tax or net of tax The amendments require

reiros pective a pplication.

Amendments to IAS 1 - Presentation of FinancialStatements'

Clar:fication of Requirements for Comparative information

Amendments to IAS 16 - Property, Ptantand
Equipment Classification otservicing equipment

Amendments to IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial
Statements- Presentation of ltems of Other
Comprehensive lncome

Amendments to IAS 32 Financiallnstruments:
Presentation - Offsetting financial assets and

financialliabilities

Effective from accounting period beginning on or
afrerJuly 01, 2012

Effective Irom accounting period

beqinning on or after January 01, 20'13

Effectivefrom accounting pe.iod beginning on or
afterJanuary 01,2013

Effective from accounting period beginning on or
afterJanuary 01,2013

Effective from accounting period beginning on or
after January 01, 2014

This improvement clarifies the difference between voluntary additional com parat ve information and the m nirium

required comparative info.malion. Generally, the minimum requlred comparative lnformation isthe previous pe od.

This lm p rovement clarif es that major spare pads and servic ng equipmentlhat meetthe definition ofpropefty, plani

and equipmeni are not nvenlory.

Amendments to IAS 19 - Employee Benefits Effective from accountiog period beginning on or
after January 01, 2013

The amendments eliminate the corridor approach and therefore requite an entity to recognize changes in defined

benefit plans ob igations and plan assetswhenthey occut All aciua rial gains orlosses aris:ng during theyearare

recognized lmmediately through other comprehensive income. The amendments also require additional

d sclos!res and retrospective applcation wilh cedaln ex.eptons. TheapplicationoitheamendmentstolASl9

would not lmpact the financial statements ofthe Company as it has no un_recognized actuarialgain/ (loss)

Amendments to IAS 32 Financial lnstruments:
Presentation - Tax effecb of distributions io holders

of an equity instrument, and transaction costs ofan
equity transaction

Thls improvement clarifies that income taxes ar sing from distributions to equlty holders are acco!nted for in

accoroancewith IAS 12 income TaYes

These amendments c arlh/ the meaning of"curenlly has a legally enforceable right lo set_off'. ltw ll be necessaryto

assess ihe inrpact to the eniiiy by rev ewing seitlement procedures and legal docum entation lo ensure that offsettrng

ls stll possible in cases where it has been achieved in the past. ln aeltain cases, offsetting may no longer be

achieved. ln other cases, contracts may have to be renegotiated The requirement thal the right of set-off be
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availabrefor air counterparlies ro the ne ing agreement may prove to be e chalenge ior contractswhere onJy onepaly has lne nqll lo offset n ll.e evenl of oetault

Amendments to IAS 34 - lnterim Financial
Reporting - lnterim reporting ofsegment
information fortotal assets and totat Iiabitities

Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures " Offsetting financial assets and
financialliabilities

Effective frorn accounting period beginning on or
afterJanuary 01,2013

Effective f.om accounting period beginning on or
after January 01, 2013

The amendment aligns the disclosure requitements for total segmenl assetswllh totalsegment liabilities ln jnterim
financiar siatenents. This c,ariiicaiion arso ensures that interim drsc,osures are aligned;ith annuar discrosLrres.

These amendments require an entity to discrose infor,nation about rights to se!of and rerated arangements (e.g.,
collaieral ag reements). The disclosures would provide userswith jnformation that is uselulin evaluatingthe effect of
netting arranger_nents on an entiry's financiarpositior. The newdisciosures are required for arr recognjzed financiar
instruments rhat are sei off in accordance wirh rAs 32 Financiar rnstruments: presentation. fhe discrosures arso
apply to recognized financial insllLrments that are subjectto an enlorceable master neiting afiangement or s milar
agreement, irrespective ofwhetherthey are setoffjn accordancewilh IAS 32.

IFRIC 20 - Strippinq Costs jn the production phase Effective from accounting period beginning on or
ofa Surface Min6 aft€rJanuary 01,2013

This interpretation applles to waste removal (st pping) costs incurred in surface mining activity, during lhe
production phase ofthe mine. The interpretation addresses rhe accounting for the benefitfrom the stripping activity.
other tha n the aforesaid standa rds, inteQretarions and amend m erts, the rnternationarAccounting sta ndards Board
(rAsB) has aiso issued the folowing srandardswhich have not been adopted rocariy byrhe securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan:

- IFRS 1 - First TimeAdoption of lnternationalFinancialReporUng Standards
- IFRS I - Financial lnstruments
- IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Staienrents
- IFRS 11 - JointArrangements
- IFRS 12 - Disclosure of lnterests in Other Eniities
- IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement
- IAS 27 (Revised 2011) Separate Financialstatemenis dueto non-adoption oflFRS jOand tFRS 1f- lAS 28 (Revlsed 2011) tnvestmenis in Associaies and Joint Ventures due to non_adoption of lFRS lO
a^d IFRS 11

2.4 Basis of preparation

These financiar statements have been prepared under historicai cost convention except indicated in note 2.6.1,
2.6.2e.d26 4

2.5 Critical juclgments and accounting estimates in apptying the accounting policies

The preparation of financlal stalements in conformity with approved accounting standards as appticah,te in pakjstan
requires management ro make judgrnents, estimales and assumptions that affect the apprication cf poricies and
reported amounts assets, liabilities, incom e and exoenses.
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The estimates and associated assumptions are based on hisiorical experience and various olherfactors that are

believed to be reasonabte under circumstances, lhe resulls ofwhich form the basis of making thejudgment about

carrying values ofassets and liabilitiesthai are notreadily apparentfrom other resources. Actualresults may diifer

from th;se esUmates. The estimatesand underlylng assumptions are reviewed on lhe ongoing basis. Revisionsto

accountlng estirlrates are recognized in the period inwhich eslimate isrevised lfthe revision affects onlythat period'

orinlhe period ofrevision and future pe od ifthe revision affects both currentandfuture periods'

ln preparing lhese financial statements, the significantjudgmenl made by the management in applying accounting

policies include:

- useful llves of property, plant and eqlripment (notes 2 '6 '4 and 3 '1 )

' provision for staif reiiremeni benefits (notes 2.6- 1 and 1 6 '2)

- provisionfortaxation (notes2.6.3 and 28)

2.6 The pfincipat accounting policies adopted are set out below'

2.6.1 Staff rctitement benefits

Delined benefit PIan

The Company operates an uniunded gratuity scheme for all its eligible employees who have compleled the

minimum quaiifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme. The charge forthe year is based on

actua rial valuaiio n using "Projected UnitCredit lvleihod''

The amount recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value ol defned benefit obligation adjusled

fot unlecognised actualial gains and losses.

Netcumulativeunrecognisedactuarialgainsandlossesattheendofpreviousyeafwhichexceedsl0o/oofplesent
value of defined benefit obligation are recognized as income or expense over the average expected remaining

working livesof ihe emPloyees.

2.6.2 Forcign cuffencY translation

Tlansactionsinioreigncurrenciesaretranslaiedatlheratesofexchangeprevailingonihedatesofthetransactions,
Ateachbalancesheetdate,monetaryassetsandliabilitiesthataredenominatedinforeigncufienciesare
retranslated atthe rates prevailing on the balance sheet date except whele foMard exchange contracts have been

entered intoforrepaymentofliabilities, in thatcase, the rates contractedforare used

Gains and losses arising on retranslation are included in profil or loss for the pe od'

2.6.3 Taxation

Cuient

The charge for cLlrrent taxaiion is based on iaxabie income at the current €te oftaxation aftertaking into account

appticabl; tax cred its, rebates and exem piion available, ifany. However, for income covered underfinaltax regime,

taxation is basedon applicable lax rates under such regime.
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Deferred

Deferred tar is recognized Llsing the balance sheet liability method for ailtempomry differences etthe balance sheet

dale between tax bases ofasseis and liabilities and theircarrying a mou nts for fina nclal reporling purposes. ln this

regard, the effects on deferred taxation of the portion of income subject to final tax regime is also consldered in

acco rdance with lhe requiremeni oiTechnical Release - 27 of lnstitute of c hartered Accounlants of Pakistan.

Deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible iemporary diffelences and carry foMard of unused tax losses,

ifany, to the extent thal it is probable that taxable profit willbe available against which such tempolary

differences and tax losses can be uiilized.

Deferred iax assets and liabilities are fieasured al lhe tax rate thal are expecled to apply to the perlod when the

asset is reatized orthe tiability is seitied, based on tax rates lhat have been enacted or substantively enacted at

lhe balance sheet date.

2.6.4 Prcperty, plant anal equipment

Properly, plant and equipment excepl freehold land and capital work"in_progress are staled al cost less

accumulated depreciaiion and impailment losses, ifany. Freehold land is stated al revalued amount. Capitalwork-

in-progress is stated atcost.

Deprecialion cn property, plant and equipmenl except fleehold land and capilalwork-in_progress, is charged to

profit and loss account applying reducing balance method ove.the esiimated usefullives of the assets al the rates

shown in note 31 to the iinancialslatements. Depreciation on additions is cha.ged from the month the asset is

availableioruseuptornonth immediatelyprecedingthedateof disposal.

Surplus arising on revaluation is crediled io surplus on revaluation of ploperty, plant and equipment.

Assets' resid ua I values, ifsignilicant and their usefullives are reviewed and adjusled, ifappropriate at each balance

sheetdale.

l\raintenance and normalrepairs are charged to income as and when incurred. lvlajorrenewals and jmprovements

arecapitalized.

Gainsand losseson disposalofproperty, planl and equipmenl ere iaken to profitand loss accountasandwhen incuned.

Capital work-in-progress (CWP) is staied at cosl less recognised impairment loss. All expenditules connected

to lhe specific assets incurred during installation and constrlction period are carried under CV\'lP These are

transferred to specific assets as and when assels are ready for their intended use.

2,6.5 lnvestments

Held to maturity

Held to maturity lnvestments are financial assets wilh fxed or determinable payments and ilxed maturity that the

Company hasthe posilive intent and abilityto holdto matudty. Held to maiurily investmenls are initially recognized al

fairvalue plustransaction costand are subsequentlycarried atamorlized costiJsing effective interestrate method.
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Derecognition

AIJ invesrmenrs are derecognized when the rights ro receive cash flows from lhe invesrments have expired or
have been rransferred and the company has transferred substanlialy arl risks and rewards of ownership.

2.6.6 Stores and spares

These are valued al lower of cosi and net realizable value, determined on moving average cost less allowance ior
obsolete and slow m oving item s. ltems in transit are valued at invoice values plus other charges incu red thereon.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in ihe ordinary course ofbusiness, less estimated costs
ofcompletion and the esiimated costs necessary to make the sale.

2.6.7 Stock in tnde

These are valued at lower oi cost and net realisabie value. Cost is detemined as:
Raw material at wa rehouse At weighted average cost.
Material in tlansit At cost accumulated up to balance sheet date.
Work in process At average manufactlring cost.
Finished goods At average manufaciJring cost.
Wasle At net realisable value.

cost in relation to work in process and inished goods represenls the annual average manufacluing cosi which
consists of prime cost and appaoprlate production overheads. cost raw material consumed is accounted for bv
applying the annual average cosi of both imported and local purchases.

Net reallsable value signrfies the eslimated selling price in lhe ordinary course of business tess eslimated costs
ofcompletion and estimated cosl necessary io be incurred to effect such sale.

2.6.8 Tftde debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are carried at orginal invoice amount less an estimate made for doubiful
receivables based on reviewofoutslanding amounts atlheyearend. Balances considered bad and ifiecoverable.

2.6.9 Cash and cash equivalents

cash and cash equivalenrs are carried in the balance sheer at cost. Forthe purpose ofcash flow starement, cash
and cash equivalents consistofcash in hand and balanceswilh banks.

2.6.1 0 Reve n ue rec ogn iti o n

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideralion received or receivable and represents amounts
receivableforgoods and servtces provided in the normalcourse ofbusiness:
- Local sales are recorded when significant risks and reward are transfefied which coincides with the delivery of
goods to cusiomers.
_ Exporl sares are rccorded when the biI of rading is prepared and ir is probabre ihat the associared economic.- Profit from inveslment is recognized on iime apportioned basis using effective rate of tnterest.

2-6.11 Opeftting leese
Rentalpaid underoperaijng leasealechargedto profitand lossaccountonstraigh ine basisoverthe periodoflease.
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2.6.12 Borrowing cos's

Borrowing costs directly atiributable to ihe acqu sition construction or production of qualifying asseis, which are

assets that necessarilyiake a subslantiaj period of time to get readyfortheir intended use or sale, are capita ised as

part ofthe cost ofthe respeclive assels, untilsuch time as the assets are substant ally ready forlheir iniended use or

sale. lnvestment income earned on the temporary investment ofspeclfic borrowings pending lheir expendlture on

qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs ellgibleforcapitaLization.

Alloiher bonowlng costs are charged to profit and loss account in the period in which they are incurred.

2.6.13 Ptovisions

Provlsions are recognized when lhe company has a presenl, egal or construclive obligation as a resuli of past

event, it s probabe thal an outflow of resources embodying economlc benefits will be requlred to settle the

oblgai on and a retiabte estimate ofthe amount can t3 made. Provisions are reviewed periodically and adjusted to

reflectthe current best estimate.

2.6. 1 4 F i na nc i al i ns,7u men/s

Financiatassets and llabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to lhe confactual provislons of the

instrument and derecognised when lhe Company oses control of the coniractual rights that comprise the f nancial asset

and ln case of financial llability when the ob igation speclfed n the conlract s discharged, cancel ed or explred. Any gain

orloss on derecogn tion ofihefnancialassetsand liabilities isiakento profitand lossaccountdirectly.

2.6.15 Off setting ol linancialassets andfinanciat liabitities

Financialassets and llabillues are off-setand the net amount reported in lhe balance sheetwhen there is a legally

enforceable righl to set-offthe recognized amounis and there is an intention to sett e on a net basis, or lealize the

asset and setl e lhe hab ltty si_uhaneoLsl).

2.6.16lmpaiment
Financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet datewhetherthere is any objeclive evidence thal a fina ncial asset oT

a group offinanciaLassets is lmpaired.Afinancialasseiora group of financial a sseis is deemed to be impaired if, and

only if, there is objective evidence oflmpairment as a result olone or more events lhal has occurred afterthe nitial

recognition ofthe asset (an lncurred loss event') and lhat loss event has an impact on the estrmated futule cash

flows ofthe financiaIassel or the group offinancial assets that can be rellably estimated. Evidence of impairment

may include indications that lh e debto rs or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financ al difficu liy default or

delinquency ln inierest or principal payments, lhe probabi ity that ihey wiil enter bankruptcy or other financ al

reorganizat on a nd where obseruable data indicate that there isa m ea surable decrease intheestimaledfututecash
flows, such aschanqes in arrearsoaeconomic cond t ons thatcorrelate with defaults.

Loans ancl receivables

For aroounts due from loans and advances to customers carried at amortised cost, the Company flrst assesses

indlvidually whelher objective evdence of impalrment exists indlvldua ly for financial assets ihat are individually

slgniflcant, or colleciively for f nancial assets that are not indlvidually signiflcant. lfihe Conpany determines ihai no

objective evidence of impairmeni exlsts foI an individually assessed financ al asset, whether signiilcani or not, it

includesthe asset in a group ofinanclalassets with similarcredlt risk characterislics and collective!y assessesthem
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for impairment. Assets thet are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or
continuesiobe recognized a re not inclucied n a collective assessment of impairmenl.

Held to maturity tinancial investments
An impalffnent loss in respeci of a frnanclalasset measurcd atamonised cost iscalcllated asthe diference beiween its
carrying amouni end the presentvalue ofthe estimated future cash ffows discounied at the origlnal effective interest rate.

Non - financial assets
The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whetherthere is any indication that assets excepl slores and
spares and stock in trade nray be inrpalred lf slrch indication exists lhe carrying amounts of such assets are
reviewed to assess whetherlhey are recorded in excess oitheir recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed
lhe respective recoverable amounl, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting
impairment loss is recognized tn proJit and loss account. The recoverable amount is ihe higher of an asset,s falr
value less costs to sell and value in use

\Ahere ra pairaaent oss subsequently reverces, the carrying a mount of lhe asset is increased to the revised recoverable
amou nt but lim ited to the exlent of in tia cost ofthe asset Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income.

The gain orloss on disposalorretirementofan assei represenied bythedifference befr'r'eenthe sale proceedsand
lhe carrying amountofthe assetis recognized as an incomeorexpense

2.6.17 fnde and othet payables

Liabiities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at costwhich isthe fa r va ue oithe consideration io be
paid in future forgoods and services receivedwhetherbilledlothe Companyor not.

2.6.1 I D iv ide nd distti b utio n

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognized as a liability ln the financial sialements in the
period inwhich ihe dividends are approved bylhe Company's shareholders

2.6.19 Citical judgments and accounting estimates in applying the accounting policies

The preparation of ilnancial stalements in conformity with approved accounUng siandards as applicable in Pakislan
requlres management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the appLication of policies and
reporied amo u nts assets, liabi ities, income and expenses.

The estimates and associaled assumpUons are based on histor ca I experience and various olher iactors that are
believed to be reasonable under circumstances, the results ofwhich form ihe basls ofmaking thejudgment aboul
carrying values of assets a nd I a bilities thai ale not readlly a pparent from oth er resou Tces Actla I results may differ
from ihese estimaies. The estimates and underying assumptions are reviewed on lhe ongoing basis. Revisions to
account ng estimales are recognized inthe period n wh ch estimate ls rev sed if ihe revision affects only ihat period,

orin the pefiod oirevision and future period ifthe revlsion affects both currentand fuiure perlods.

In preparing thesefinancla statemerts the stgnifrcanilldgemert made by the nranagement in applying
accounting pollcles include:

- useful lives of propeny, plant and equipment (notes 2.6 4 and 3.1)
- provls on for staff reliremenl benefts (notes 2.6.1 and 16.2)

- provisron for laxelio. (notes 2.6.3 and 28)

'..t'MAOBOOL
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3,3 Depreciationfortheyearbasbeen allocated as under:
Ccstofgoods sold

Administralive expenses

22
25

2013

68,557.458
5.735.927

2012

52,047,477
2,643,106

74,293,345 54,690 583

3.4 Revaluation offreehold landwascarr edoul ason l\,4arch 18,2009 by indepe ndent va luer M/s Consulta ncy S u pport

& Services (Private.) Limlled on basis ofdeplec ated replacementvalue

Had there been no revaluation the related fiqures of freehold land as at

30,485,498 (2012: Rs. 7,254,1 1 5).

SIORESANDSPARES
Storesandspares
Packing material

30 993,643 22,060,382

4.

June 30. 20'13 wouLd have been Rs.

23,689,772

7,303,871

17 ,2A4 474

4,776,308

5. STOCKNTRADE

Rawmaterials
Work in process

Finlshedgoods

6. TRADEDEBTS

Consideredgood
Export- secured

Local-unsecured
Considered doubifu I - Lrnsecured

Provision for doubtfu I debts

398,773,185

37,731,000

18s,999,073

36,951,000

5.r. Stock in trade incjude stock of law materlal amount ng io Nil

(2012:8 798,000)and finished goods amounting to N l(2012:

t65!6sjsool
L is2e,qqsl

68 693,500

505,197,685 375 461 ,644

(2012: 38,408,769) work in process amounting to Nil

53,750,000) lrom spinning unit underoperating ease

61

6.6 (90s,827)

603,948 996 341,212s]4

6., lt includes Rs. Ni(2012r7,532,131)lfrom Mahmooda Maqboollvlills Lld -an associate undertaking.
6,2 localtrade rece vables ate non-lnlerest bearing and are generally on 15lo 25 dayterms.
6.3 Exporttrade receivable are realized on earlydiscounting or retirement of L/C upon 90-120 days.

6,4 Trade receivables conslst of a large number oi c!slomers, spread actoss geographlcal areas. Ongoing credit

evaLuation is perlorrned on the flna ncial condlUon ofaccounts recervable, where appropriate.

6.5 TGde debts include debtors wlth a cany ng amount ofRs. Nll(2012: Rs 0.906 million) whlch are past due at lhe ieponing date but

not impaired as there has noi been a signlicant change in credit quality and ihe amounls are still cons dered recoverabLe.

152,511,571

79.407113
905 827

342,118,401

3'1
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6.5.1Aging olamounts due but not impaired

90-120 days
l20daysandabove

Note
2013

Rupees

i49,255

2012
Rupees

905,827

749,255 905,827

6.6. Provision f or doubtf ul debts

Opening
Provislon duringtheyear
Wr te offduring the year

Closinq

LOANSANDADVANCES

Advance to employees -considered qood
Advanceto s!pp iers - considered good
Advancefor sp rning unit on operating lease
[rin mum laxdeposiled underprotest

TRADE DEPOSITSAND PREPAYMENTS

Electrlcitycharges paid underprotest

TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

Sales tax refundable

(905,827)

905,827
(s05,827)

8_

7.

2,669 967
5,191,1'15
4 440,A48

28 4 848,021

--_19!$?ZL

2,464,155
8,686,729

G,462,157
848 421

)2113131

24.1 219,606
161,803

__26_!91_pE

219 606
130,803

-____3ql9e i!q,4gs

10. CURRENT PORTION OF LONGTERM INVESTIIIENT

These included term finance certficates (TFCs) rvhtch were lssued by Bank At Hablb Limited on August 05,2004
having flnal matudty date of Juy 15,2012.These carried mark-up at the rate of 6 month KIBO{+ 1.S% per
annum Fullamountoiinveslmenlhasbeen realizeddur ngtheyear

11. CASHAND BANK EALANCES

Cash in hand
Cash at ba nks , current accou nts

SHARECAPITAL

2013 2C12
Numberofshzres

Authorised
Ordlnarvsharesof Rs. 10

_lq!!qlQ9_,____?!!qQQ!L each

12349,12A 15,126.174

464 A94 388,493
5,474,392 15,330,351

6 338 486 15.71A A44

_?9q00!.9!0 *?gq@ug-

168,000,000 168000,000

13.

lssued,subscribed and paid up
Ordinarysh6resofRs. 10
each fully pa d in cash16,800,000 16,800,000
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12.1 Therewere no movements during the repo.tingyear'

1 2 2 Th e Com Danv has one ciass of ordina ry sha res which carry no right to flxed income. The shareholdets are entitled to
'- - ,.""r" Ji",a6"ai". dectared from time to time and aie enUtled lo one vote per share at meet ngs ofthe Company.

Allshares rank equallywith regard to the Company s residualassets'

20'13
Not€ Rupees

2012
Rupees

13, SURPLUSON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY
PLANTAND EQI,JIPMENT

Surplu s on Ievaluation of free hold land

,I4. LONG.TERM FINANCING

From banking conrPani€s _secured

Termfinance _Allied Bank Lirnited
Demand finance - ll_ Hablb Bank Limiled
Demand Finance- Hablb Bank L mited
LTFF- EOP- Habrb Bank Limited

Less: Current portion shown under cuffenillabilltles

- Shod{erm borrowings
- Long-telmloans

150 268,385 150,268 385

141 26 250,000 41,250,000
14.2 160,000 000
14 3 40,000.2C0
14.4 40 000,200

266,250,400
(61,666 100)

41,250,000
(1s,000,000)

4L€q!!q -?949!9q
l4.1This finance is obtajned for balance sheet restructiinq / repayment ofalready-drawn running finance fromABL lt
''' 

r" ,"."r.tr" i" 16 eoua qlratertvrnsta mentscom;encinlilromJuly01,2011 and is secured agalnst chalge

i"""r!"rLI""t 
""cjrir-i" 

rii"J"irut" ottne 
"o,np"ny 

amou-niingtoRs.s0milion.ttcarriesmarkupattherateof
ir"iinr""i"g"xliion+ 1.75%.Dunng the year-markup ch;Iged range from 1'1 06% lo 1374 %' 12012 '

13 .62a/a la 1 5 21 %)

i4.2 Thjs interest free finance has been sanctloned b! HBLto aiqu re ihe fxed assels (Land Building and Machinery) of
'--e"i"?ii"-t,r"rv,t"ii;1ed(ATL)underthea*angementofselleme.rofenlreiabliyofATLwithHBL&transferof

"aJ" 
i" fl,L ""." "i 

c"miany. Theloanisrepiyabernl2equal h a lf yea rly rnstallm ents com menclng from July

:;,Aij;il;.";ra; Jjaiist eqLritauie mortgage charge oIRs 160 miLilon over the tixed assets of newv

acqulred spinning unitflomATLand personal gLlaIa ntees ofspecific Dlrectors

,4.3 These iinances has been obtained ffonr l-1BLto ieti.e Lc fcr import oi text le machinery. The loan is repayableln I
'- ' ."r"inair*ri, l"JaLlments ccmmencrno frcm November 20,2013.11carrles rnarkup at the rate 6 months KIBoR+

; i;B'#. ifi;'ft;r;;; i. aecurec aqarnsiextsting paripassu charge of HBLfor Rs 600 t\,4ilion overthefixed assets

of the Com pany along with person a guarantee ofspecific directors oflhe Company

14.4 Thisfinance has been obla ned fronr HBL underlhe stsP scheme oisubsidized rates to lmportthe textilemachinery
'- ' 

r'"i 
"rrJrt 

Irl""t"a proj;cts. The sa id finance ha s bee n ui lzed to retire the Lcs tor im poi{ oi machinery. This finance

-- ...1, "r.1.,- e_ 
"L,.'L 

r,elf veartv rnsialtmenis for each toan commencing from November 20, 2013. lt carrles flal

;;-,i;;# 
"; 

1 1 . li; o"; a'nn r ni tn,s tinance is al"o secured against exisung cherge ofHBLovertheiixed assets

liine 6o.panvrorns 6601\4llion and pe rsonal guarantee ofspec fic clieclo rs ofthe Company

,'4.5Theexposureofthecompany,sborrowingstointerestlaie.hangesa|dtheconkactualrepricingdaiesatthe
balance sheetdate are as follows:

411,933.284
41 250,000

453.183 244

592 659,806
66,250 000

i!qr99491

Borrowing that are notexposed lo interest rate changes and con$actualre plising amountio

- Long -term Loans 200,000,400

14,6l\,anagementconsldersthattherelsnosignificantnoncompLianceofagreemenlswthfinanc]al]nsltutions,
w're'el're Co'npanyis e\posedlo oenalt es.
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Note
2013

Rupees

7,109,984
76_922400
4,134.080

20'12
Rupees

14,334,984
57,822 000

784.080

15. LONGTERM LOANS FRO[I RELATEDPARTIES

C h ief executive ofiicer
Directors
Relatives ofDirectors

Movement during the year

Opening Finance
Obtalned during the year
Repaid during the year

Closing Finance

88,166,064 72,941,D64

72,941,064
27,450,000
12,225,A00

61 871,984
24 300 000
13,230,920

72,941,064

These interestfree loans are repayable infutureon availabilily offundswith the Company. Directors toans has been
subordinatedwiththe com rn ercla I banks ih lieu of cerlaln f nancial a Tra ngements.

88,166,064

16. OEFERREDLIABILITIES

Delerred taxation
Staff retirement benef its - graiuity

16.1 Movement in tempo€ry differcnces durinq the year

Recognized Recognizedin
in eqLrity profitand loss

16.1 61,745,805
16.2 14,232,830

49,508,103
10 483,625

AsatJuly 01,2012

59,991,728

As at JLrne 30,
2413

Deferred taxcredits
Accelerated tax depreciation

Deferred taxdebits
Provis onagainstdoubtful
Receivables
Provision forgrat!ity

June 30 2013

51,806,026

(182 759)

(2,115,164)

12,714,468

182,759

(659,125)

64,520,094

12 774,289)

49,508,103 - 12,237,7A2 61,745,805

Asal July 01,2011 Recognized Recognizedtn AsatJune30
inequitv profitand loss Z01Z

Deferred laxcredils
Accelerated tax depreciat on

Deie rred tax debits
Provisron againsi doublful
Recevables
Provision lorgraturty

June 30,2012

14,659,717)

i.f82,759)

(186,705)

51,806.026

(182 7 59)

(2,115,164)

54.537,284 (5,029181) 49,508,103
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Note

'16.2 Movement in the net liability recognised in the
balancesheetisasfollows:

Opening liability
Chargeforthe year

Paymentsduringlheyear

Closing liability

The amountrecognized in the balance sheetis asfollows:

Presenl value of defined benelit obligation
Unrecognized actua rial loss

Netliabiliiy atthe end oftheyear

The amount recognized in the profitand loss account is as follows:

Cutrcnt servicecost
Interestcost
Acluarial loss recognized

Expenseforthe year is recognized in thefollowing
Iine items ofprofitand loss account:

Costofgoods sold
Adminisiraiive expenses

2013
Rupees

10,483,625
'14,291,325

20't2
Rupees

9,032,597
7,241.278

24,774,950

(10,542,120)

16,313,875

(5,830,250)

14,232,834

'16,334,818
(2,101,98e)

14.232,830 10,483,625

10,483,625

1'1,890,693
(1,407,068)

12,583,028
1,664,697

43,600

5,718,765
1,473,952

88,561

__L!El_,3N _J]3148

22.2
251

10,574,549
3,716,776

6,349,916
931,362

_:!_4L3r.5 __l_28188

Principalactua alassumptions used in the actuarial va luation oflhe scheme carried out underProjected Unit Credit
l\rethod as at June 30,2013 are asfollows:

Discount rale (peIa 1'1um)

Expected rate ofincrease in salaries (perannum)

Average expected remaini.lg wprking Iif e time of einpioyees

Expected mortality foractive membersas per EFU (61_66) mortalityiable

Numberofmembers

Total month ly eligible salary

Amounts fotthe currentand previouslouryears are asfollows:

10.50/o

9.Sr/a

5years

1,348

13,813,150

144/a

13Vd

5years
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2013

Defined benefit obligalion 16 334,818
Unrecognlzed actuarial ( osses) (2,101,988)
(losses)

17. TRADEAND OTHER PAYABLES

Due to associated undertakings
Cred lors
Advancepayments
Accrued liab:lilies
Taxdeducled at source
LJncaimeddivdend
Workers profit participat onfund
Workers' welfa re fund
Others

2011
,,,',',,,,,',',','.'.'.'.,,',,,,', Rupees

11,890 693 1A,528,226
(1407,068) (1,495,629)

17 1

172

2412 2410 2009

7,357,221
(565.983)

20't2
Rupees

10,103.355
(s65,983)

2013
Rupees

107,473,986
94,038,510

5,759 769
117,814 246

2,550 460
6,207,'199

12,707,556
14 2A7 ,8A6

407,550

117,717,A99
52,256,865

7 864,882
75,486,695

406,290
5,840,893
8,967,432
s,463,926

50

17.1 Dueto associated undertakings

Shah ShamasCotton lnd u slries (P rlvate) L mlted

17.2 Wo rkers' p.ofit pa rticipation fund

Opening balance
lniereston funds utilised

Paid duringtheyear

Allocalion forthe year

361.247,082

147,473,986

8,967 432
1,357,744

10 325,136
(10,312,000)

278,008,132

117,717,099

I628,518
1,165,864

'10,794,3A2
(10,78s,382)

11,000
8 956,432

18, ACCRUEDMARKUP

On longtermfrnancing
Onshortterm borrowings

I9. SHORTTERIII BORROWINGS

Undermark up araangements -secured
Frombankingcompanies

Runningrnance
Cashllnance

12,707,556 8,967,432

3,022.55A 2,701,995
19 887,617 14,62't 534

22,91A,167 17,323,529

269,348,230 299,860,530
323,311,576 112,072,754

592,659 806 411,933,284

1 9.1 The company ca n avair iin a nce facirities from va rio us co m mercrar banks u nder mark-u p a rra ngements aggregating
toRs18685million(2012:Rs.1603.srrli|ion).Thesefacrrirresaresubrecttomark-upiangingiromz.sv"i-ot+i.tozi
eA12: 3 51 |a16.13ok)perannum.Thesefactrtiesaresecuredagainatpledgeofrawma6;sandiinishedgoods
hypothecat on charge over presentand fulure cunent assets ofthe company,lien on documents oftifle to goo-ds and
personal guaranlees of certain Dlrectors oJ the company Faciitres avallabje for opening letters of;redit and
guaranteeaggr-AgatingtoRs.l9cmifiion(2012:Rs ]90ml 0n) of which facLhties re m arned un-ulilised at ihe y e a r end
wereRs 190n'.,on,20l2 Rs 190-i ionl

These faciliiies are expiring on vanous dates by Jan!€ry 31 2A14.
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20. CONTINGENCIESANO COMMITMENTS

Contingencies
20-1 WAPDA, during the accouniing yealended September30, 1998, raised demand fore ectriclty charges amounting to

Rs.0 220 mlllionforthe perlodfronr July 19g2lo December 1994. TheCompanyhadnotacceptedlhesalddemand
and f ted a su tagalnstthis demand before the Court ofCivlLJudge-1st Class, KotAddu Thecaseispendingforfinal
decision. However, on the Cou('s inslruct ons Rs. 0.220 ml lion were deposited with it This amount has been
grouped under lradedeposits and prepayments (note 8)

20.2A llre broke out in ihe stock of cotton bales stored in the open compound and godowns at the premises of the
Company's mlLls on Apri 13,2000 SLrveys throu g h the Surveyo rs a ppointed by the insurers. were conducled. The
toial insurance caim of Rs 100,684,299 was ascertajned and accepted by a consorUum of Habib lnsurance
CompanyPakistanLimited(HICL),PremierlnsuranceCol^.panyofPakslanLimlted(PICPL)andPakistanGeneral
lnsurance Limted IPGlL). HICL and PICPL satisfed lhe total nsurance c aims to the extent of the r shares. The
portion of insuraflce claim leceivab efrom PGIL, however, remalned duetilSeptember30 2000.

As lhe insurance claim receivablelrom PGlLto ihe tune of Rs.49 618 m I onwasdoubifu ofrecovery, itwaswrlien
off as at Seplember 30,2000. The Company, however serued lega notice and also filed recovery suits againsi PGIL.
Presenily the suits fi ed against PGIL is pending adiudicat on before ihe Honou.able Lahore Hlgh Court and C vil
Court, Lahore. The Company also lo.iged complaint 39a nst PGIL wilh APTlvlA on which the PGIL through iis
cou n sel ha s served legal notice io the Com pany a nd its D irectors fol th e da mages Thelegalnolcewasduyleplied.
However the PGIL has also filed sull 3ga nst the Company and its Directors which is pending adjudicat on n the
court ofClv ljudge Lahore.

20.3The Company during lhe year ended Septenrber 30. 1999, fled a writ petition with the Lahore High Cou(
I\rLrllanBench against the Chairman. Admln stralor town comr.iitee IMuzaffargarh praying that the respondent be
ordered toimp ement the orders ofthe Lahore Hlgh Court regard ng the lefund of the Zila Tax co lected from the
petilionerto the tune of Rs 886715 lnthisrespeclanamountofRs Tal,0l3hasbeenrece:vedagainstZlaTax
The refund olthe balance amount ofRs 725.702 isstillperd ng

20.4The Company has impoded textile machinery ava ling exemption from custonr duty and sales tax on mportaton
thereofundefS R.Os 554(1)/98,987(1)/99 and 369(1)12000 The Companv has submitted ndemn ly bonds to the
C ustom s Authorities Lnthis regard. ln case the conditions of aforen'entoned S R.os are violated theamountoi
customs duty and sales iax exenrpted aggregating Rs 65.2E3 mlllon shal be recoverable by lhe Cusloms
Authorities a long with such penallies inr posed in th is rega rd under Sect on 202 oi the C ustorns Act, 1 969.

Commitments

20.5 Commilmenls ouistanding atihe end ofthe year n respect oflrrcvocable ieiterofcredit sRs 31.88 milion. (20121
Rs61 2SSmillion).

Note
2013

Rupees
2012

Rupees
21. SALES

Local

Cotton seed
Doubling process income

Exporl

t, 64? ,36 s56l
43,116 624 

)

100 4:? 225l
I 6a3olool
2797,912845 1616,448,932

1,756,371,334 1,805432,437

3,421 881,369

37
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Noie
2413 2412

2111,532,396
151,111,342
26,081,081
38.027,137

368,221 093
4_205675
5 780 568

52 447,477

8,815

22. COSTOF GOOOS SOLD

Rawmateria sconsumed
Salar es wages and benefits
Storesconsumed
Packln g mateaals consu m ed
Powerandfuel
Repara.d ma nlenance

Depreciaiion
O perating lease ch arges
Others

Work ln process
Openingstock
Closingstock

Cosi of goods manuf actured

Finished goods
Openrngstock
Purchases
C osing stock

22.1 2,895 909,654
222 245 357,2A9

35 574,138
54,446,376

485,367.587
18,550,815
6,596 638

3.3 68,557,4s8

7 390

3,810,367,265 2757,A15,584

22.1 Rawmaterials consumed

Openingstock
PLrrchasesand p u rchase expenses

Closing slock

Cottoncess

f3?28roool t 3oZtoool
(37,731 ooo)l (2s 153.ooo)l

{442.000) 2,587.000
3,809 925,265 2,7 59,6A2,584

l lrz?r4r f 55.?5rrod
r zo ggr,zao I I :szroe.oz+l
(oa os: soorl I rss761,571)l
2s0 982,338 314,165.453

l!9!.9!1f93_ -a!l!Jg4q

170,600,420 114,009,630
3.119,598,315 2,143,al5,725

3290,198,735 2,257,825,355
1398773,18s) (147,590,304)
2891,425,550 2,110.235,051

4,484.104 1.297.345

4!!,9!9fy ]111j32]:6
22.2TheseincudeRs 10,514,549 (2412 Rs 5 349,916) in respect olstaff reUrenrent benefits and employee bonus of

tapees 12 315,272 (2412r Rs 5 886 854).

23. OTHER tNCOt!'lE
lncome from financial assets
Exchangegain
Profit on ierm finance cerUflcates

rncome from assets otherthan financialassets
l\,liscellaneous income
Insu€nceclalm
lncomefrom spinning unit on operating ease

24, DISTRIBUTION COST

Commission
Export expenses (lncluding freighton expodsales)
Expori developmenl surcharge
Freiqht, forward ng and others

261

19,307,750

30,807,812
40 109 080

3,234,118
5,134 316

16,685,515

23,884.069
21,259 009
2 010 958
2.981731

_19?!!I?6 ___l!J!!l9l

f 18J01%tl f r 6J r rss,
11,a2i I L 72,1sJ

18120,366

683,922
503,462

16,185,076

500,439
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25, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Directors' meeting fee
Sala ries and benetts
Vehicles ru n n ing and mainienance
Travelinq and conveyance
PrintLnq and stationery
Communrcation
Electricily and gas
Rent, raies andtaxes
Repalrsand maintenance
Enlerlainment
Subscription
lnsurance
Donation
Adveriisement
Depreciation
Auditors' remuneration
Legaland professional
Others

25,3 Aud itors' remu n eration

Statulory a!dilfee
Halfyearly review
Taxservices
Cedif ication and olher services

26. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Worke rs' profit parlicipaiion fund (WPPF)
Workerc' welfare fund (W\ryF)
lnterestonWPPF
Lossfrom spinning !niton operating lease

26.1 Lossfromspinning unit

Sales
CostofSales

Oistributron cost
Adminislralive expenses
Financecost

Proflt/ (loss) for the period

Note

25.1

2013
Rupees

20,500
36,263 424
8,902 433

15,239,417
4,',132 739
3,202,189
2,561,172

50,000
2,415,632
'1,837,845

1,509,168
1,579,209
1,376,000

164,330
5 735,927

665,000
1,138,550
2,239,405

500,000
100,000
50,000
15,000

2012
Rupees

'1,500
22,766,274

6,874,981
8,580,451
2,487,731
2,359,187
2,695,608

24,250
1,392,385
1,372,132
1,088 869

932,130
2,576 600

'148,240

2,643,146
665,000
563,521

I,346,431

253

25.1These include Rs. 3,716,776 (2012r Rs. 931,362) in respect of slaff retiremenl benefits and employee bonus of
rupees 1,21 5,454 (201 2: 831,104).

25.2 Noneoflhe Directors ortheirspouses had any inlerest in the donee's fund.

500,000
100,000
50,000
15,000

665,000

12,694,420
4,823,880
'I,357,704

665,000

26.1

8 956,432
3,403,444
1.165 864
7,611,300

18,876,004 21,137,A4A

268,109,696 119,707,O29
(252,6'17,908) (110,776,051)

15,491,78e 8,930,S78

Ttj-jrrJsil
J (3 916 698)l

(s,ss5 997)l

116 ,542,27 8)

__lzqGg9_

(14,988,326)

39
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27, FINANCECOST

I\lark up/ interest on:
Lon g ierm f nancing
Shortterm bo.rowings

Bankcharges

2S.TAXATION

Current

Nole

Rupees

2013

I576,580
77 ,843,444

2412

7,752,906
59,880,412

a7,419,984
1,699 93'1

67,633,318
605,571

89,119,915 66,238,889

6A,241,48A 50,9A2,527
(9,665,670) (5,455,511)
12,237,142 (5,029,180)

2A.1

Profitforthe year

Year

Earn ngs pershare - bas c and d luied

Tax charge reconciliation
Appllcabletax rate
Proftbefore tax

Tax on account ng prcfitbeforetax
Effeci ofexpenses thai are not deductable intax
Tax effectof previously unrecogn zed temporaryd fferences
Effect ofincome chargebale atlower raie
Prioryeartaxadjustment

Currentyear provision 62,813,512 40.497,836

___9?,q!ir

35%

_ 136!Z9l!1

82,729,535
(3,352,310)

(11,148,633)
4,250,589

(9,665,670)

40,497,636

35%
166,768,755

58,369,064
(3,141,091)

2,434,820
(11705.446
(5,4s5,511)

28,2 The lncome lax assessmentoflhe Company has been deemed assessed upto lhetaxyear2012.
28.3 The taxailon offlce.- has finalzed the assessm€ntforthe assessmentyear2002-03 by disallowing certain expenses.

The Company filed an appea before the Comr.issioner lncome Tax (Appeal), who in hls order allowed Rs 0.779
nrillion oui of6tatdlsallowed expenses ofRs.8 280 milLion. The department hasfiled second appealbefore the ITAT

fortheassessmentyear2002-03which is rejected and effects ofappealare awailed
28.4 The Company, in vlew ofthe Supreme Cou(of Pakisian's Judgment dated June 04, 1997 is not liableto pay

mlnimum tax under section 8O-D of the repealed lncome Tax Ordinance, 1979 Consequently, I\rinimum Tax paid

under protest and tax deducted at sou rce Ul September 30, 1 999 were accolnted for as oans and advances (noie 8)

29, EARNINGS PER SHARE. BASICAND DILUTED

There is no dllutlve effecl on the basicearnings per share ofthe Cornpanywhich is based on:

Rupees _,lZlEqEq _:19,2?!f 1,

Number 16,800,000 16 800,000

10 33 7.52

30. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3O.l TheCorfpany's principalfinanclal abilLiles comprise lo ng term financing, shorl lerm bo ffowings and lrade and other
payables. Th; main purpose of these financial labillues is to ralse flnance for the Company's operations. The

bom pany ha s trade debts, oans and advances, other teceivables cash and bank bala.cesand long term deposits
thet ar ve dire.tlyfrom its operaiions.
The Conr pany's activltles expose it to a va riety of flna ncra risks: market risk (including cu rrency risk, and price risk),

credlt risk ?nC llquidity risk

30.2 Credit risk and concentration ofcredit risk

Credit risk represenis the accounUng loss that would be recognised al ihe report ng date if counter parties fail
complelelytoperformascontracted.OutolthetotalflnancalassetsofRs 645,157,772 (2012:Rs.365,553,298),
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the financial assets which are subiectto credit risk amounted to Rs.645,693,913 (20'12: Rs.365,164,805). The
Company manages credit risk in trade debts by assigning credit limits to its customers and thereby does not have
sig n ificant exposure to any individual cusiomer.

Credit risk of ihe Company arises principally from the trade debts, loans and advances and bank balances. The
carrying amount of financial assels rcpresents ihe maximum credit exposure. The maximudr exposure to credit risk
aithe reporting date isasiollows:

2013
Rupees

2012
Rupees

Assetsas perbalancesheet

Long term investments
Deposits
Tradedebts
Loansand advances
Other.eceivables
Bankbalances

- 289,246
5,665,939 5,654,639

60s,948,996 341,212,574
11,901,130 2,464,155

- 213,840
5,874,392 15,330,351

-_627_.3€9]57- __l!!J_q4!!l

30.2.1 Credit risk related to receivables

The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing wilh crediiworlhy counterparties and obtaining sufficienl
collateral, where appropriaie, as a means of mitigaling the risk of flnancial loss from defaults. The Company's

exposure is continuously moniiored and the aggregate value of lransactions concluded is spread amongst
approved counterparties. Credit exposure is controlled bycounterpa(y limilsthatare reviewed and approved bythe
rr an agement annually.

Trade debts consisl ofa large numberofcustomers, spread across geographicai areas. Ongoing creditevaluation is
performed on the iinancial cond ition ofaccounts receivable. The Company does not have any significani credit risk
exposure to any single counterparty or any group of counterparties heving similar characteistics. The Company
defi nes counlerpariies as having similar characteristics if lhey are related entities.

30,3 Llquidity risk management

ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has esiablished
an appropriale liquidity risk management frame work for lhe managernent ofthe Company's shorl-, medium-
and loflg term tunding and liquidily management requirements. The Company manages liqlidity risk by
malntaining adequate reseryes, banking facilities and reseNe borrowings facilllies, by continuously
monitoring forecasl and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity proflies of linancial asseis and
liabiljlies. Note 31.3.2 below sets out details of additional undrawn facilities that lhe Company has at its
disposal lo fu{her reduce liquidity risk.

30.3.1 Liquidity and interesl risktable

The following tables detailthe Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities
with agreed repayment periods..The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows offinancial
liabilities based on lhe earliestdate on which the Company can be required to pay. The table includes both interesi
and principalcash flows. To the extentthat interesl flows arefloating rate,lhe un discounled amount is derived from
inleresl raie curves atthe end ofthe reporiing period. The contractual malurity is based on the earliest daie onwhich
the Company maybe requiredtopay.

I
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Weighted
Average Less

effective rate than 1 1 -3
Ofinterest month monlhs

3 monihs- 1

yeaf 1-5year
' ,,'' ,, ,, , ' ''Rupees

Morethan 5
Tolal

June30,2013
Fina ncial liabilities
lnterestbea ng
LonqT€mrnane 11 06%ro 13 7a%
Sho(termborownss2 s%roM07'

June 30,2012
Financia llabilities
lnterestbearing
LonqTermlinance 7'l" to 15 27%
shonlemborovinqs 3 s%ro15 1394

- 27013s 250
17,323529

The fol owing lable details the Company's expected maturity for its non-derivative financial assets. The lable has
been drawn !p based on lhe un discounted contractual mat! rities of the ilna ncial assets including interest that will be
earned on those assets. The inclusion of infomation on non dedvative financial assets is necessary in order to
understand the Company's Iiquidityrisk managementas ihe liquidity is managed on a netassetand liabilily basis.

June30,2013
FinancialAssets
Non lnierestbearlng

June 30,2012
FrnancialAssets
Non lnteresl bearing

Less
than 1 'l-3
month months

3 months- 1 lvlore than 5
year 1-5 year years

5654639

Total

Less
than 1 1-3
month months

3 months- 1year 1-syear
l\,,lore than 5

years Total

30.3.2. Finan cing lacilities
Secured bank loan facilitles with varous rnaturily dales through io
mutLral agreement.

-amouniused
-amouniun-used

30.4 Ma.ket risk Management

2013
Rupees

2013 and which

658 S0S,806
1,272.340,000

2012
Rupees

may be extended by

453,183,284
1,19'1,570,000

l\rarket rlsk is ihe risk that changes in markei prices such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity
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prices witt affecl the Cornpany s income or the value of its holdlngs of financial instrurnents. The objective of
market risk management is io manage and control markei risk exposures wiihin acceptable paranreters whlle
optimising returns

30,4.1 lnterestrate risk managemeni

Interest/mark-up rate dsk arises from the possibi ity that changes in inieresumark-up rates wlll affect lhe v6lue of
financial instrumenis. The Company has signif cant amount of interest based iinancla I assets and financial lia billties
whjch are largely based on variabe interest/mark_up lates, therefore the Company has to manage ihe related

finance costwhich exposes ittothe risk of3 months and 6 monlhs KlBoR.

30.4.2 lnte rest .ate sensitivitY

tf inierest rates had been 100 basis points lower / h gher and all othervarlab es were held constant, the company's
profitfortheyea.wouldhavebeenlower/higherbyRsS5S9million(2012:Rs.4532million).Thisismainly
attribulable tothe Company sexposureto interesl rates on ltsvar able rate borrowings

30.5 Foreign exchange risk management

Foreign cufiency risk arises mainly where receivab]es 6nd payables exist due to transactions wiih foreign

!ndeiakings an; balances held ln foreign currency. However, the Company is not materialy exposed 10 foreign

cu rrency riak o n assets and liabilities As at J une 3 0, 20'l 2, the total fore gn cLrrrency risk exposule was Rs 54'l .558

milllon {2012: Rs.261.805 mil ion)in respect oftlade debts only.

30,6 Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

At June 30, 2013, if the Rupee had weakened / strengthened by 10% against ihe US Dollar with all olher variables held

constani, profit for the year would have been higher/lower by Rs.54.1 55 ml lion (2012: Rs 26 1 80 mlllion), ma nly as a result

offoreign exchange gains / iosses on translailon offoreign currency trade debts. Profrt / (loss) is sensilive to movement in

RupeeTforelgn curency exchange rates n 201 3 than 201 2 because of the increased amouni oftrade debts

30-7 Determination of fairvalues
Fair va Iu e of financia I instruments

Fairvatue is the amountforwhich an assetcould be exchanged, ora I abiliiysettled, between knowledgeablewilling
padiesrnanarms engih transaction oiherthan in a forced or Liquidation sale.

The carrying values of all i nancial assets and liabilities reflecled in the flnanclal statemenls approxlmate their fair values

Fa ir value estimation
IFRS 7 requires fair value measuremenl disclosLrres using following three levelfairvalue hierarchy ihat reflects the
significance ofthe inpuls used in measured falr value of financial instruments.

- Levell ; Q uoted prices (u nadjusted) in aciive ma rket for denu ca assets or liabiliiies.
- Levet2: lnputs other than quoted prjces inc uded withln level 1 thatare obsetuable forthe assei or liability, either
direcuy (i e. asprices) or indirecily (1.e. drive fro.i pfices). The Company has no items to repodlnthis level.
, Level3: lnputsforasset or liabilltilythat are notbased on observabie market data (unobservable inputs).

The Company has not iin ancial assets meesured at abcve mentioned levels

30.8 Financial instruments by category
The accou nting policies lor financial instruments have been appl ed for line itern s below:

receivables

5.665,939
603,948,996

2,669,967

6.338.486

- 5,665,939
- 603 948,996
- 3,669,967

- 6,338,486

Held-to- TolalJune30,
maturity 2013

,,,,,,,,,,,,R11pees',,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Assets asperbalancesheet
Long term investments
Deposils
Tradedebis
Loansand advances
Otherreceivables
Cash and ban k ba lances
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Financial
Liabilities

,'.',,.,,,,,,,,,,,,RUpees.

266 250,400
88,166,064

592 659,806
22,914.167

355,487,313

TolalJune 30,
2013

Liabilities as per balance sheet
Longtermfinancing
Long term loansfrom related parlies
Shortterm borrowings
Accruedmerk up
Tradeandotherpayables

Assetsasperbalancesheet
Long term investments
Deposits
Tradedebls
Loans and advances
Oiher recelvables
Cash and bank balances

Liabilities as per balance sheet
Longtermfinancing
Long term oansfrom related part es
Shortterm borrowings
Accruedmark up
Tradeand otherpayables

Totaldebt
Less:Cash and cash equiva ents

Netdebt
Tolalequlty

Adjustedcapiial

Debt-to-adjusted capltal raiio

266,250,400
88,166.064

592,659,806
22,910 167

355,487,313

1325,473,750 1,325,473.750

Held-io- TotalJune 30,
maturily 2012receivables

5,654,63S
341,212,574

2,464,155
213,840

15,118,844

,,,',',',',',','Rupees

289,246 289,246
5,654,639

341,212,574
2,464,155

213,844
15,718,844

Financial
Liabiliiies

measuredal
amo izedcost

41,250 000
72,941,464

411 ,933 284
17,323.529

210,139 25A

TotalJune30,
2012

........ .........Rupees...............

41,250,000./2941,064

411,933,284
'17,323,529

270,139,25A

813,587,127 813,587,127

31. CAPITAL RISK MANAGETvIENT

Theobjeciives ofthe Companywhen managing capitalareto saleguard its abilityto continue as a going concern so
that it can continueto provide returns for shareholders and benefits for stakeholders, and to nrainlain a strong capital
baseto suppoaiihe suslained developmentof its business.

The Company manages its capital struclule by mon toring return on net assels and makes adjustmenis 1o it in the
Lightofchanges in economiccondit ons. ln order to maintain oradjustthe ca pilal structure, the Company may adjust
the amountofd vidend paid to lhe shareholders or issue newshares.

ThedebttoadjusiedcapiialraiiosaiJune302013andJune30,2012wereasfoliows:

947.076,270 526,124348
(633e,486) (15,718,844)

94A,737 ,784
687,981,24s

2413
Rupees

1 628,719,029

58%

2012
R!pees

s10,405,504
552,224,656

1062,630,160

4Av,
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32, REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE. DiTECTOTSAND EXECUTIVES

Chief Chief
Executive Direciors Execuiives ExecutNe Direclors Execulives

Pafliculars June 30,2013

Managerial remLrneration

Ljtilitles 345,400 291,754

3,396 000

June30.2012

219,214

2 366,280

221,971

345 400

Numberofpersonsll4ll3
32.1. Ch efExecuUve Officerand executive Direciorsare providedwlth Companymaintained carsand utilit es atrcsidence.
32.2 Meetinq fee amounting Rs 1 0,000 (201 2: Rs 1 .500) was paid lo ncn-executive Directors ofihe Company during the yea.

. 33. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

33.'1 Relaied parties cornp se ofassociated undertakings and key management personne. The Company in the normal
course oJ business carr es oui transactions with various related padies Amounts due lo associaled undedakings
are shown under-long term fnancing (referiote 15).lrade and oiherpayables (refernote 17) and amountduefrom
associated undefiaking ls shown undea llade debts (refer nole 6). Remuneration of key management personnel is
disclos€d in note 32. Oiher siqnificanttransaciiorlswlih related parties are asfollows:

291,750 3,396,000 227 971 219,214 2.366 280

Tra n sactio n with associated u nde rtakings
Purchese ofgoods
Saleofgoods

Transaction with associated persons

Loan repaid

2013 2412
Rupees Rupees

384,183,877 490,435,908
37,287,319 14,575,42+

27,450,00A 17,900 000
12.225,OOO 13,230,920

33.2 All transactions wilh related parties have been oarried out on con'merc alterms and cond tions.

, 34 PLANT CAPACITYACTUALAND PRODUCTION

Spinning Unitl

Spind es installed a nd worked
Shiftworked
Standard production afterconversion lnto 20's count

Aciualproducuon ofyarn aftel cor'rversion inio 20's co!nt

Spinning Unit-ll

Spindles installed andworked
Shifiworked
Standard produclion aiterconversion tnto40 s PC count

Actual prodLrctonof yarnafterconversion nto40's PC count

Spinning LJnit-lll

Splndles instal €d andworked
Sh ftworked
Standard production afteraonversion into 20's count

Aciual production ofyaIn aflerconverslon into 20 s counl

No. 18 336
No. 1,092
Kgs 6,389,193

Kgs 4 443,856

No. 27,464
No 1,092
Kgs 4,784742

Kgs 3,706,671

No. 23,904
No. 1,0S0
Kgs 5 294,445

Kgs 4 316,860

18,336
1011

6,337,609

5,389,139

27,864
1,080

4 721 .968

4,302,034
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11 is difficuli to describe precisely the production capacity in spinning mills since it fluciuates widely depending on
variou s factors such as counl of yarn spun spindles speed, ivr'ist a nd raw mateaals used, lt also varies according to
the pattern of prodLrction adopted in a parUcu Lar year.

35 NUMBEROF EMPLOYEES

Thetotalaveraqe no ofemployees duringtheyearasatJune 30,2013 and 2012 respecllvelyare asfollows.

2013

Average no of employees during ihe year

Tolal num beI of em ployees as atJune 30,2013

36 DATEOFAUTHORIZATION OF FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

1944

1854

2012

1295

1074

These fnancial statements have been authorised for lssue on 4th of Ociober, 2013 by the Board of Directors of
iheCompany.

37 GENEML

37.1 Non-adjusting events afrerthe balance sheetdate

The Board of Directors have proposed dlvidend for the year ended June 30 2013 of Rs. 2.75 per share
amounting to Rs.46 200 milTion attheir meeling held on 4ih ofOclober,2013 for approvalfrom the members al
the Annu,l General l\4eeting io be held on October 31, 2013. These financial stalements do not reflect this
dividend payable which willbe accounted for inlhe pe odinwhichitlsapproved.

37.2 Figures have been rou nded-off lo lhe nearest ru pee excepi staied oiherwise.

sdt
,,lian TanvirAhmad Shelkh

chaiman/ Chief Executive Oflicer

sd^
lV ian AnisAh mad Shelkh

sdl
Muhammad Ehsanullah Khan

C h ief Financial oifce r

46



Maqbool Textile Mills Limited .'MAOBOOL

1.

2.

3.

THE COMPANIES ORIDNANCE 1984
(Section 236(1) and 464)

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

lncorporalion Number

Name ofthe Company
Pattern ofholding the share held by lhe shareholders as at 30.06 2013

0020652
Maqbool Textile Mills Limited

Total NLrmber Percentage of
ofShare Held Totar capital

58
333
142
109
37
12

4
4
3
1

3
1

2
2
1

1

2
2

1

101
501

1001
5001

10001
15001
20001
25001
30001
40001
45001
50001
55001
65001
75001
95001

150001
165001
175001
180001
205001
215001
275001
700001
775441

1465001
ft75441
149500',1
1665001

100
500

1000
5000

10000
15000
20000
25000
30000
35000
45000
50000
55000
60000
70000
80000

100000
155000
170000
180000
185000
210000
220040
280000
705000
780000

1470000
1480000
1500000
1670000

3146
157,556
138,469
308,295
306,345
162,500
67,000
87 000

114,140
102,500
42,500

144,100
55,000

117,306
138,000
77,500

296,000
152,321
338,000
353,000
182.000
209.000
220,004
280,000

2,815,743
2.32A 915
1.465121
1 476 921
2 995,563
1666,089

a.o2
0.94
0.82
1.84

0.97
0_40

0.52
0.68
0.61
4.25
0.s6

0.70
0.82
a_46
1.79
0.91
2.O1
2_10
'1.08

1.24
1_31

167
16.76
13.86

8.79
17.83
992

4
3
1

1

2
1

740 16,800,000 100.00

Category wise Pattern or Tobl Shareholdinq

,1

2
3

5
6

lnd viduals
lnvesimentCompanles

Jo ntStock Compan es

726
3
2
5
3
1

u 421 4t9
52 500

'157,666

41,500
60,826

1,666.089

88,.2221
03125
0 9345
0 ?470
0 3621
99172

TOTAL
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS ON JUNE 30,2013

A DD I TI O NAL I N FO RM ATI O N

Shareholders'Category Numberof Numberof
Shareholders SharesHe/d

Associated companies, Undertakings & Relaled Parties

NIT
National Bank of Pakistan-Trustee Department

Directors
Mian IanvirAhmad Sheikh
Mrs. RomanaTanvirSheikh
MianAnisAhmad Sheikh
Mrs. RameenAnis Sheikh
[,4ian ldreesAhmad Sheikh
MianAzizAhmad Sheikh
l\4ianAtta Shafi TanvirSheikh
Syed RazaAbbas Jafari(Rep NIT)

Chief Executive Off icers
Mian TanvirAhmad Sheikh

Directors'/CEO's Spouses

Erecutives

Public Sector Companies / Corporations

Shareholders Holding '10% or more voting interest
Syed RazaAbbas Jafari(Rep NIT)

Nit

1

10

1,666,089

1,465,121

703,586
1,497,781

704,985
1 ,476,921
1,497,782

177,000
2,716,625

1 ,465,121

2,380,368

Nil

Nit

1,666,089
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FORM OF PROXY

of

being a member ofMA QBOOLTEXTILE MILLS L/M/IED, hereby appoint.

of ....-..........

as my proxy in my absence to attend and vote for me and on my behalf at the

(Ordinary or i and Extraordinary as the case may be) General Meeting of the

Company to be held on the ..................... and at any

adjournment thereof .

Aswitness my handthis........ ...

day of... ... ... ... ... ... . ........... ... ...2013

Signedbythesaid

Five Rupees
Revenue Stamp

IMPORTANT

This form of proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the ComDany's Head
Office 2-lndustrial Estate, Multan not less than 48 hours before the time for
holding the meeting (Article 76).
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